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6. A scab-covered 1" x 14" abrasion is on the anterior right ankle, overlying the tibia.

INTERNAL EVIDENCE OF INJURY:

Reflecting the scalp reveals a 1 4" diameter scalp and subgaleal contusion in the right
parietal region, centered at a point 4” above the right externat auditory canal.

INTERNAL EXAMINATION:

The subcutaneous fat of the abdomen measures 1”. The thoracic and abdominal organs
are in normal relationships. The pleural, pericardial and peritoneal cavities are free of
hemorrhage or fluid accumulation.

SYSTEMS REVIEW:

CARDIOVASCULAR: The heart weighs 500 grams, and has a smooth epicardium and
pericardium, withoui adhesions. The coronary arleries arise from the aorta in the usual

' fashion and are distnbuted normnally, with the right side being dominant. The left anterior
descending corenary artery and the right coronary artery both have a focus of 50%

. atherosclerotic stenosis, approximately 2-3 cm. from the vessel origing. ' Sectioning the
myocardium reveals concentric left ventricular hypertrophy, with the left ventricular fTee wall
diameter being 1.4 em. There is no scarring or ischemic change. The cardiac chambers
and cardiac valves are of normal size and free of focal lesions. The aorta and its major
branches arise and are distributed nomally. The trauma from the gunshot wound in the
face and associated blood vesse! damage was described previously.

NECK: The soft tissues and cartilagenous fissues of the neck, larynx and cervical veriebral
column are examined in situ and removed. The gunshot wound through the jaw and
pharyngeal area was described previously, Associated lacerations of the base of the
tongue on the right side are present. The hyoid bone, thyroid cartitage and the cricoid
cartilage are intact. The larynx is unobstructed.

RESPIRATORY: The combined weight of the lungs is 1100 grams. Both lungs have
smooth pleural surfaces, without adhesions. Both lungs are slightly hyperexpanded, with
diffuse slight emphysematous changes apically. Very heavy subpleural anthracotic pigment
deposits are present. The pulmonary arteries are free of thromboemboli. Sectioning the
lungs reveals a very small amount of aspirated blood in the tracheobronchial tree, and no
focal lesions,

GASTROINTESTINAL: The esophagus, stomach, small and large intestines and appendix
are intact and free of focal lesions. The tip of the appendix is adherent to fibrous adhesions
in the rectal area. Dissecting the rectum reveals no tumor.
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Several diverticula are present and one containing brown fecal-like material is in the area of
scarring. The stomach contains an estimated 200 cc¢. of brownish-colored liquid, without
identifiable food or pills., The gastric and ducdenal mucosa is not hyperemic or ulcerated.

LIVER, GALLBLADDER, & PANCREAS: The liver weighs 1940 grams and has a smooth
capsule and a uniform red-brown lobular parenchyma, without focal leslons. The
gallbladder contains an estimated 40 cc. of bile, without stones. The cystic and common
bile ducts are patent. The pancreas is of normal size, shape and consistency.

SPLEEN & LYNMPH NODES: The spleen weighs 90 grams and has a smooth capsule and
a uniform red-purple, moderately firm parenchyma. Regional lymph nodes are not enlarged.

GENITOURINARY: The combined weight of the kidneys is 320 grams. Both kidneys have
capsules that strip with ease from an underiying red-brown cortex of normal thickness. The

renal pelves and ureters are not dilated. The urinary bladder is empty and a catheter is in
place,

ENDOCRINE: The pituitary, thyrold and adrenal glands are unremarkabie.

MUSCULOSKELETAL: The axial and appendicular skeletal system and adjacent
muscutature are free of evidence of injury, except for those associated with the gunshot
wotind described previously.

HEAD & CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM: The scalp is reflected in the usual fashion,
revealing the small subeutaneous right parietal contusion described previously. Basilar skul!
fractures associated with the gunshot wound were also described.

The brain weighs 1440 grams and has a nomal pattern of gyri and sulci, without svidence
of acute brain swelling or brainstem herniation. A small amount of subarachnoid
hemorrhage overlying the right temporal lobe and the right cerebellum associated with the
skull fractures described previously. Multiple coronatl sections of the cerebral hemispheres,
brainstemn and cerebellum reveal no other focal lesions,

TOXICOLOGY: A sample of blood from the heart and a sample of stomach contents
are retained.

HISTOLOGY: Sections of major organs are retained.

PHOTOGRAPHY: Photographs are taken by myself and by the sheriff's depariment.
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DISPOSITION OF
EVIDENCE: The sheet the body was on, GSR swabs from the hands, fingerprints

and a DNA card with blood from th subject are released to the sheriff's
department.

RLO/C

Ko O M atbora_

Ronald L. O'Halloran, M.D.
Medical Examiner-Coroner
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Medical Examiner - Coroner FOLOW-UFP NOTES

Ventura County

. State of California Case Number: 02111-03

DECEDENT NAME: Piare L Reed ’ DATE OF DEATH:  (0/24/2003
Date Time Comments
11/12/03 | 0900 In the morning on 11/10/03 | called DDA Mike Frawley because of an article inthe STAR

newspaper that suggested our office might soon be getting a request for our records. |
asked him if the DA had any objestion to the release of ocur investigation report as public
record. |told him that our report mentions that Mr, Reed apparently was not holding a
gun when he was shot. Attorney Frawley said the release of our report would not hinder
their investigation of the shooting and said the DA’s office had no objection to the
release.

When | then informed my staff of this conversation, Investigator James Baront toid me
that he had taken a call earlier in the morning the same day from the decedent’'s mother
who wanted a copy of our reports. Mr. Baroni had referred the mother to the DA’s office,

Case investigator Armando Chavez then spoke with the Sheriff's office that same day
about the conversation with the DA and the record release Issue. VCSO requested that
they be given a day to inform the mother in person before the release of our report and
we agreed to that request.

On 11/12/03 the YCSO [ssued a press release and sent us a copy. | asked Investigator
Chavez to call the mother to see if she still wanted a copy of our report.

- br. O’Halloran
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band bearing the name

inch in diameter.

of Piarre Reed.

anything unusual with regard to Reed’s teeth.

Visible Injuries and Autopsy

visible injuries. Doctor O’Halloran identified the following:

and approximately %z inch in front of the ear canal. The exit wound had a torn

appearance measuring approximately 2 inches vertically and 1 inch horizontally.

hands for a Gunshot Residue Test to be conducted. A breathing tube was inserted in his mouth

and a catheter was inserted in his penis. On Reed'’s right ankle was a hospital identification

Rigor Mortis was present as well as lividity, which was present and consistent with the position
of the body. The eyes showed no signs of petechial hemorrhaging. There were no apparent

signs of needle injection sites on the body. Doctor O'Halloran noted there did not appear to be

Doctor O’Halloran conducted a visual examination of the body to identify and describe the

‘ 1. A gunshot entrance wound on the left cheek of Reed’s face. The entry wound was
approximately 63 %2 inches above the bottom of the feet, and approximately 1 inch below
and 1 inch in front of the ear canal. The entry wound was approximately 3/16 of an inch
in diameter. The bullet traveled from left to right and exited through the right cheek of
Reed’s face. Doctor O’Halloran found fractures on Reed'’s left mandible and the mid-
line. The bullet passed through the carotid artery and proceeded through the pharynx
and the soft pallet. The bullet grazed the left side of the tongue and continued through
the right carotid artery and the jugular vein. The bullet then exited through the right
cheek. Doctor O’Halloran stated the bullet caused extensive hemorrhaging. Doctor
O’Halloran used a probe to track the bullet through the face. The exit wound was

approximately 63 ¥z inches above the bottom of the feet, and approximately 1 inch below

Approximately 1 inch below the primary exit wound is a second exit wound that is smaller

. in appearance. The second exit wound measures approximately % inch by 3/8 of an

13 DATE / TIME OF REPORT

11/03/03/ 2:25 PM

14 REPORTING OFFICER/ID NO / DIV / UNIT

Det. S. Peterson #2238 / Spl. Svcs.

0\

15 APPROVED BY /1D NO

&
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REV 7/02
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CODE

The entrance wound is labeled as “Entrance Wound” and the exit wound is labeled as

“Exit Wound” on the autopsy diagram.

2. An abrasion above the right eye.

3. A bruise on the left upper eyelid.

4. A bruise on the bridge of the nose.

5. A bruise on the top of the left hand with an abrasion in the center of the bruise.

6. Four linear abrasions on the top of the left forearm.

7. Three bruises on the left forearm below the elbow.

8. A bruise on the inside of the right upper arm.

9. An abrasion on the top of the right ankle,

10.A bruise on the right side of the skull approximately 4 inches above the right ear.

11. A fracture on the right side of the skuil above the exit wound.

Jrrrrreristeisiiintempepiiquinipipipitepingep iy
13 DATE f TIME OF REPORY

11/03/03/ 2:25 PM

There were no other notable injuries found on the body.

Autopsy Conclusion

The autopsy was completed and Doctor O’Halloran provided me with his findings. Those

? findings are:

14 REPORTING GFFICER /1D NQ / DIV F UNIT

Det. S. Peterson #2238 / Spl. Sves.

N
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2 BEAT |3 RB NUMBER
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CODE |ITEM] QTY. NAME MANUFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRIFTION BERIAL NUMBER

CAUSE OF DEATH: Gunshot wound to head.

The autopsy was completed and | left the Medical Examiner’'s Office.

End of report.

MANNER OF DEATH: Homicide, shot by law enforcement officer.

+3 DATE TINE OF REPORT

11/03/03/ 2:25 PM

14 REPORYING OFFICER /1D NG/ DIV / UNIT

Det. S. Peterson #2238 / Spl. Svcs. }g
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COUNTY OF VENTURA
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

800 $. VICTORIA AVENUE VENTURA, CA 93009 (805) 654-2370
FORENSIC SCIENCES LABORATORY REPORT

TOXICOLOGY SECTION
[SUBJECT(S).

REED,PIARRE (V)

LAE CASE NUMBER: JAGENCY:
L03-6549-1 _ MEDICAL EXAMINER

AGENCY CASE NUMBER: OFFENSE(S):
MISC2111-03 ' DEATH/HOMICIDE

FINAL REPORT
The following items were received for enalysis by the crime labocatory on 10/28/2003 $:15:00 AM.

SPECIMENS RECEIVED

LAB [TEM # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT *
Q2 . BLOOD FROM REED.PIARRE 50mL
003 GASTRIC FROM REED,PIARRE 71g
ALYTICAL FINDINGS
DY FLUID-ITEM 002
Reporting

Tests Rasulie Mathod Lirmlt of Betoction
AMPHETAMINES NOT DETECTED ELISA 100 ng/ml.
METHAMPHETAMINE NOT DETECTED ELISA . 100 ng/ml
BARBITURATES INCONCLUSIVE ELISA 100 ng/ml

PHENOBARBITAL DETECTED 3740 ng/mL  GCAMS 100 ng/mi
BENZODIAZEPINES NOT DETECTED ELISA 50 ng/ml.
COCAINE/METABOLITES NOT DETECTED . ELISA 50 ng/mL
OPIATES NOT DETECTED , ELISA 50 ng/mi.
PCP NOT DETECTED RIA  25ngmt
NICOTINE DETECTED GCINPDIMS 0,05 mgAL
CANNABINOIDS SEE ATTACHED REPORT CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY
ANALYTICAL FINDINGS
BORY FLUID-ITEM
Tests Resulis Method  Limit of Detection
NICOTINE DETECTED GONPDIMS  0.05mglL
COTININE DETECTED ' GONPDIMS  0.05mg/l

PRINTED; 2/20/2004 512251 PM )&(@
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w O

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

(AFFIDAVIT)

Sergeant E. Montagna #1047 swears under oath that the
facts expressed by him in the attached and incorporated
Statement of Probable Cause are true and that based thereon

he has probable cause to believe and does believe that the property described below is lawfully
seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section 1524, as indicated below, and is now located at the
locations set forth below. Wherefore, affiant requests that this Search Warrant be issued.

é - /04> , NIGHT SEARCH REQUESTED: YES[_] NO
SIGNATURE OEAFFIANT
(SEARCH WARRANT)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY SHERIFF, POLICEMAN OR PEACE
OFFICER IN THE COUNTY OF VENTURA: Proof by affidavit having been made before me by
Sergeant E. Montagna, that there is probable cause to believe that the property described
herein may be found at the locations set forth herein and that it is lawfully seizable pursuant to
Penal Code Section 1524 as indicated below by "X" (s) in that it:

was stolen or embezzled

was used as the means of committing a felony

is possessed by a person with the intent to use it as means of committing a public offense or
is possessed by another to whom he or she may have delivered it for the purpose of
concealing it or preventing its discovery,

tends to show that a felony has been committed or that a particular person has committed a
felony,

tends to show that sexual exploitation of a child, in violation of P.C. Section 311.3, has
occurred or is occurring;

LI

L X

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH:
SEE ATTACHED

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:
SEE ATTACHED

AND TO SEIZE IT IF FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this court, at the courthouse of
this court. This Search Warrant and incorporated Affidavit was sworn to and subscribed before
me on this ;¢  day ~»~ 2003, at v 24A~ Wherefore, | find probable cause for the
issuance of this Search Warrantand do issue it.

N j—)% NIGHT SEARCH APPROVED: YES [ | NO [X]

Judge of the Superior Court, Ventura Judicial District

RS










his residence. Deputy Regan and fellow officers attempted to contact Piarre
Reed at his residence. While attempting to talk to Reed, Deputy Regan reported
Reed was yelling obscenities and refusing to cooperate. With the assistance of
fellow officers, Regan obtained a signed complaint from a neighbor and intended
to submit the complaint to the court for an arrest warrant.

Shortly thereafter, Deputy Regan and fellow officers responded to an
alarm call in the city of Ojai. After the alarm call, Deputy Regan and fellow
officers were dispatched again to a disturbance call at Piarre Reed’s residence.
Upon arriving at the residence, Deputy Regan and fellow officers reported Reed
shot one or more rounds at them. The officers immediately secured the perimeter
and requested the SWAT and HNT (Hostage Negotiations Team) units to
respond to the residence. As SWAT and HNT members arrived at the scene,
nearby neighbors were evacuated and the area was secured as SWAT members
manned their positions. At the same time, HNT member Detective Joe Evans,
serial number 1450, reported he responded to the scene, positioned himself
across the street from Reed’s residence and attempted to contact Reed (1) on
his home and cellular telephones and (2) by verbal commands. Detective Evans
said Reed continued to yell obscenities and refused to talk to him. Detective
Evans also reported Reed had telephoned the Ojai Police Station earlier that
morning. Detective Evans told your affiant he spoke with Reed on the telephone
at the police station and described his speech as loud, fast and slurred. Detective
Evans also said Reed yelled obscenities and threatened to kill any police officers
who may venture onto his property.

As SWAT members maintained a secured perimeter, a SWAT member
saw Reed step out onto his rear balcony, shoot one round into the air with a rifle
and immediately retreat into the house. Several minutes later, the same SWAT
member reported Reed stepped out onto the balcony with a rifle again, turned
and looked towards several patrol officers and SWAT members on the street.
The SWAT member stated Reed was raising his rifle in the direction of the
officers on the street. Fearing the suspect was going to shoot at the officers, the
SWAT member shot one round at Reed, striking him in the head. Reed

DO

Zan






could identify the suspect's demeanor, speech, and possibly a motive for his
actions.
Based upon the aforementioned facts, your affiant requests a warrant be

issued for the suspect’s telephone records.

Sgt. Ernie Montagna #1047

DNC

="



CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCLOSURE
*APPLICABLE TO ALL SERVED PARTIES**

Pursuant to an official criminal investigation being conducted by the
Ventura County Sheriff's Department of a suspected felony, it is ordered that you
and/or your company furnish on presentation of this search warrant the records
described elsewhere in the search warrant.

The records described in this warrant is being sought pursuant to an
official criminal investigation being conducted by the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department. There is probable cause to believe that disclosure of this search
warrant would impede the investigation being conducted. It is hereby ordered
that all companies, individuals and entities listed in this search warrant
withhold notification to the client/subscriber of the request for these

records.

NC



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

SEARCH WARRANT AFFIDAVIT

(DISTRICT ATTORNEY REVIEW)

The attached warrant and affidavit have been reviewed for legal sufficiency by the undersigned Deputy District
Attorney. The contents, if sworn to by the affiant, are legally sufficient to justify presenting the affidavit and
warrant to a court for review. This document consists of pages, including the search warrant, declaration

of probable cause, and this review form.

: ?Qldlaf‘if Yy

Deputy District Attorney  (Printed Namge)

Deputy District Attorney  (Signature)

8/7/o3

Date

swravied. fmd
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

(AFFIDAVIT)

Sergeant E. Montagna #1047 swears under oath that the
facts expressed by him in the attached and incorporated
Statement of Probable Cause are true and that based thereon

he has probable cause to believe and does believe that the property described below is lawfully
seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section 1524, as indicated below, and is now located at the
locations set forth below. Wherefore, affiant requests that this Search Warrant be issued.

f. 7) /09> , NIGHT SEARCH REQUESTED: YES[] NO[X
SIGNATURE OEAFFIANT

(SEARCH WARRANT)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY SHERIFF, POLICEMAN OR PEACE

OFFICER IN THE COUNTY OF VENTURA: Proof by affidavit having been made before me by

Sergeant E. Montagna, that there is probable cause to believe that the property described

herein may be found at the locations set forth herein and that it is lawfully seizable pursuant to

Penal Code Section 1524 as indicated below by "X" (s) in that it:

[] was stolen or embezzled

[] was used as the means of committing a felony

[ is possessed by a person with the intent to use it as means of committing a public offense or
is possessed by another to whom he or she may have delivered it for the purpose of
concealing it or preventing its discovery,

X tends to show that a felony has been committed or that a particular person has committed a
felony,

[] tends to show that sexual exploitation of a child, in violation of P.C. Section 311.3, has
occurred or is occurring;

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH:
SEE ATTACHED

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:
SEE ATTACHED

AND TO SEIZE IT IF FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this court, at the courthouse of
this court. This Search Warrant and incorporated Affidavit was sworn to and subscribed before

me on this 20" day 2y, at v 244 A~ Wherefore, | find probable cause for the
issuance of this Search Warrant,and do issue it.
@% — NIGHT SEARCH APPROVED: YES [] NO

Judge of the Superior Court, Ventura Judicial District

'Y







CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCLOSURE
**APPLICABLE TO ALL SERVED PARTIES**

Pursuant to an official criminal investigation being conducted by the
Ventura County Sheriff's Department of a suspected felony, it is ordered that you
and/or your company furnish on presentation of this search warrant the records
described elsewhere in the search warrant.

The records described in this warrant is being sought pursuant to an
official criminal investigation being conducted by the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department. There is probable cause to believe that disclosure of this search
warrant would impede the investigation being conducted. It is hereby ordered
that all companies, individuals and entities listed in this search warrant
withhold notification to the client/subscriber of the request for these

records.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

(AEFIDAVIT)

Sergeant E. Montagna #1047 swears under oath that the’
facts expressed by him in the attached and incorporated
Statermnent of Probable Cause are true and that based thereon

he has probable cause to believe and does believe that the property described below is lawfully
seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section 1524, as indicated below, and is now located at the
Iocations set forth below. Wherefore, affiant requests that this Search Warrant be issued.

£ Va4 . NIGHT SEARCH REQUESTED: YES[ | NOX

sianaTURE O AFranT

(SEARCH WARRANT)
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY SHERIFF, POLICEMAN OR PEACE
OFFICER IN THE COUNTY OF VENTURA: Proof by affidavit having been made before me by
Sergeant E. Montagna, that there is probable cause to believe that the property described
herein may be found at the locations set forth herein and that it is lawfully seizable pursuant to
Penal Code Section 1524 as indicated below by “X" (s) in that it:
was stolen or embezzled
was used as the means of committing a felony
is possessed by a person with the intent to use it as means of committing a public offense or
is possessed by another to whom he or she may have delivered it for the purpose of
concealing it or preventing its discovery,
:e?ds to show that a felony has been committed or that a particular person has committed a
elony,
tends to show that sexual exploitation of a child, in violation of P.C. Section 311.3, has
occurred or is occurring;

O & (3

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH:
' SEE ATTACHED

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:
SEE ATTACHED

AND TO SEIZE IT IF FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this count, at the courthouse of
this court. This Search Warmrant and incorporated Affidavit was sworn to and subscribed before

me on this 4 ¢ day at o3448~ Wherefore, | find probable cause for the
issuance of this Search Warratt and do issue it.

Wﬁ NIGHT SEARCH APPROVED: YES[ | NO[X
e e

Judge of the Superior Court, Ventura Judicial District
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

(AFFIDAVIT)

Sergeant E. Montagna #1047 swears under oath that the
facts expressed by him in the attached and incorporated
Statement of Probable Cause are true and that based thereon

he has probable cause to believe and does believe that the property described below is lawfully
seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section 1524, as indicated below, and is now located at the
locations set forth below. Wherefore, affiant requests that this Search Warrant be issued.

é ‘ /09 > , NIGHT SEARCH REQUESTED: YES[ ] NO
SIGNATURE OEAFFIANT

(SEARCH WARRANT)
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY SHERIFF, POLICEMAN OR PEACE
OFFICER IN THE COUNTY OF VENTURA: Proof by affidavit having been made before me by
Sergeant E. Montagna, that there is probable cause to believe that the property described
herein may be found at the locations set forth herein and that it is lawfully seizable pursuant to
Penal Code Section 1524 as indicated below by "X" (s) in that it:
[ ] was stolen or embezzled
was used as the means of committing a felony
is possessed by a person with the intent to use it as means of committing a public offense or
is possessed by another to whom he or she may have delivered it for the purpose of
concealing it or preventing its discovery,
tends to show that a felony has been committed or that a particular person has committed a
felony,
tends to show that sexual exploitation of a child, in violation of P.C. Section 311.3, has
occurred or is occurring;

0O X OO

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH:
SEE ATTACHED

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:
SEE ATTACHED

AND TO SEIZE IT IF FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this court, at the courthouse of
this court. This Search Warrant and incorporated Affidavit was sworn to and subscribed before
me on this »¢ day >, at v 444>~ Wherefore, 1 find probable cause for the
issuance of this Search Warranfand do issue it.

’T}J% NIGHT SEARCH APPROVED: YES [] NO [X]

Judge of the Superior Court, Ventura Judicial District







CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCLOSURE
*APPLICABLE TO ALL SERVED PARTIES**

Pursuant to an official criminal investigation being conducted by the
Ventura County Sheriff's Department of a suspected felony, it is ordered that you
and/or your company furnish on presentation of this search warrant the records
described elsewhere in the search warrant.

The records described in this warrant is being sought pursuant to an
official criminal investigation being conducted by the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department. There is probable cause to believe that disclosure of this search
warrant would impede the investigation being conducted. It is hereby ordered
that all companies, individuals and entities listed in this search warrant
withhold notification to the client/subscriber of the request for these

records.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

(AFFIDAVIT)

Sergeant E. Montagna #1047 swears under oath that the
facts expressed by him in the attached and incorporated
Statement of Probable Cause are true and that based thereon

he has probable cause to believe and does believe that the property described below is fawfully
seizable pursuant to Penal Code Section 1524, as indicated below, and is now located at the
locations set forth below. Wherefore, affiant requests that this Search Warrant be issued.

£ ’ /04 > , NIGHT SEARCH REQUESTED: YES [] NO
SIGNATURE OZXFFIANT

(SEARCH WARRANT)
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO ANY SHERIFF, POLICEMAN OR PEACE
OFFICER IN THE COUNTY OF VENTURA: Proof by affidavit having been made before me by
Sergeant E. Montagna, that there is probable cause to believe that the property described
herein may be found at the locations set forth herein and that it is lawfully seizable pursuant to
Penal Code Section 1524 as indicated below by "X" (s) in that it:
was stolen or embezzled
was used as the means of committing a felony
is possessed by a person with the intent to use it as means of committing a public offense or
is possessed by another to whom he or she may have delivered it for the purpose of
concealing it or preventing its discovery,
tends to show that a felony has been committed or that a particular person has committed a
felony,
tends to show that sexual exploitation of a child, in violation of P.C. Section 311.3, has
occurred or is occurring;

O X 00O

YOU ARE THEREFORE COMMANDED TO SEARCH:
SEE ATTACHED

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:
SEE ATTACHED

AND TO SEIZE IT {F FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this court, at the courthouse of
this court. This Search Warrant and incorporated Affidavit was sworn to and subscribed before

me on this ¢ day ﬁ!_g&.y 23, at v »44A~ Wherefore, | find probable cause for the
w

issuance of this Sea@nd do issue it.
W% NIGHT SEARCH APPROVED: YES [ ] NO [X]
~—__.7

N

Judge of the Superior Court, Ventura Judicial District







CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISCLOSURE
*APPLICABLE TO ALL SERVED PARTIES**

Pursuant to an official criminal investigation being conducted by the
Ventura County Sheriff's Department of a suspected felony, it is ordered that you
and/or your company furnish on presentation of this search warrant the records
described elsewhere in the search warrant.

The records described in this warrant is being sought pursuant to an
official criminal investigation being conducted by the Ventura County Sheriff's
Department. There is probable cause to believe that disclosure of this search
warrant would impede the investigation being conducted. It is hereby ordered
that all companies, individuals and entities listed in this search warrant
withhold notification to the client/subscriber of the request for these

records.






VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT PP TyT STy
NCIC 7 CIl CAQS60000
SEARCH WARRANT K
ROPERTY RECORD /00 KAngzp I e
) EVIDENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT :,0"‘2 X 555 ‘ ?3 “K

L PEHSON PROPERTY BOOKED TO ( Laat Name, First, biididie, Gen. }

7. ITEMNO.

|

% LOCATION WHERE FROFERTY FOUND OR TAKEN INTO CUSTODY

10 PROPERTY: Hamizwd, Dutabied Duscription of Same, including Colar, Ste, Serial Mumber, Ect..

_‘D HF\»MGZFEE.E

C_EQTI FK.QTE A‘f)‘b ZE, 5%&@;

12. EVIDENCE / WORK REQUESTED

4, PHOTO

[jras[zuo

15. OFFICER SETANG PROPERTY /IR NO.
A A7

MOpLTRGC ) A

16 OFFICER BOOKING PROPERTY

MONTACGrIA fotf

18 PERSON PROPENRTY BOOKED TO { Last Name, Firet, Middie, Gen_ }

19. LOCATION WHERE PROPERTY FOUNT OR TAKEN INTD CUSTODY

dead Paadalte rTy

hon of S, Inchuding Color, Sir, Serted Nurnber, ol

21. STORAGE LOCATION /

22. EVIDRNCE/ y{aussmo

KING PROPERTY

21, OFFICER LOCATING PROVERTY /10, NO. 24 PHOTO 25. OFFICER SEZING PROPERTY /IDNO. 28. OFFICER
L] [Qw

77 EMMO. [ 28 PERSONPROPERTY BOGKED TO {Last Narw, First, MideSe, Gar. ) 29. LOCATION WHERE PROPERTY FOUND OR TAKEN /6(:091'001 -

30. PHOPERTY: Bemizad, Datailed Description of Same, Including Cotor, Sis, Geriel Numis, ot Y/ 31. STORAGE LOCATION

/ 32, EVIDENCE/ WORK REQUESTED

33, OFFICER LOCATING PROPERTY /10. NO. 31 PHOTO 35 ammsmamn:ﬂo. 38. OFICER BOOKING PROFERTY

L] ws [lw N
7. (TEMNO, | 34 PERSONPROPENTY BOOKED TO (Laat Name, Firet, Midde, Gen.} 30. LOCATION PROPERTY FOUND OR TAKEN INTO CUSTODY

40, PROPERYY: twriynd, Detalled Destription of Same, inclixling Calor, Size, Serked Numbee, Eci..

//

£1. STORAGE LOCATION

‘M/

43 EVIDENCE /| WORK REQUESTED

SEITING PROPERTY /10 NO.

41. OFFCER LOGATING EROPERTY /1. NO, £4. PHOTO I

O] v [w

48. OFFICER BOOKING PROPERTY

&1, ITEM NG, ummmm(mmmmmu/

49. LOCATION WHERE PROPERTY FOUMD OR TAKEN INTO CUSTODY

B0, PROPERTY: harnkoad, Detatiad Devcription of Same, Inchding Color, Size, Serlel Nuplfer, Ect_

B4, STORAGE LOCATION

5. EVIDENCE / WORK REQUESTED

>3 wﬂ@wﬂmmmw:ln.m. 83, OFFICER SELZING PROPERTY /I NO.

88, OFACER BOCKING PAOPERTY

§7. FTEMNO, 55, PERSON PROPERTY BOOKED TD

. LOCATION WHERE PROPERTY FOUND OR TAXEN INTO CUSTODY

0, PROPERTY: twmized. Detaliect Dewcription d%mmcﬁ«.mmm.ﬁu_

81. STORAGE LOCATHON

/

L4

2. EVIDENCE F WORK REQUESTED

%1 OFFICER LOCATING PROPERTY / 1D, NO. . PHOTO 85, OFFICER SEIZING PROPERTY /1D HO. 36, OFRCER BOOKING PROPEATY
Ow [Ow
57, 1I5T ALL DEFENTAINTS AND CHARGES { Last Name, Ftrst, D.0.B., Code Section(s} ) V7
A (/7
‘'l /2 Al

£9. APPROVER BY /ID. KO.







P. 04
90T-25-2003 SAT 05:20 PH FaxX NO.
0CT-25~2003 SAT 03:16 PH FaX NO. P. 02

a—n

A

b ] B - Chw A

10
1
12
13
14
15
. 16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

3
@

‘The scope of this scarch also includes, but is not limited to, glove boxes, consoles, storage containers,

storage lockers, safes, personal Juggage, inlcmal storage areas within the interior or exterior of the

vehicle, toolboxes, and any/all closed and/or locked containers associated with the above dosoribed

vehicle.

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:

1.

Any papers, documents and effects which tend to show possession, dominion and control over the
aforementioned premises, vehicles and vessels; including vchicle/vessel keys, promises keys,
delivered/cancelled mail, bills, ulility bills, telephone bills, rent receipts, club memberships, business
cards, court documents, preseription boltles, vehiclefvessel registration, insurance papers, address and
telephonc books, govermmental notices, documents or clothing of any kind that bear a person’s name,
tzlephone number, or address, safe deposit box keys and receipts, keys and reccipts for reatal of
storage space, Keys for luggage, keys for a desk of file cabinet, keys for & gate, garage, or other
storage container, voice transmissions or recordings on telephone answering machines, audio tapes
and telephone message receipt books, writien telephone messages, and photographs tending lo show
oceupation of the residence and connection between und co-conspirators, whether identified or
unidentified.

Dangerous or deadly weapons, such as firearms, ammunition, gunshot residue, bullet holes or
fraginents, gun picces, gun cloaning items or kits, fircarm operating manuals, expended bullets, empty
sholl casings, holsters, zippered gun pouches, boxos designated for fircarms, and ammunition

contalners.

3. Any sharp implement capable of stabbing, cutting ot slicing,

Clubs, bludgeons, or other striking instruments.

5. Crime scene measurements, ¢lothing, or other objects boearing blood or blood staing, human hairs,

human tissue or paits thereof, fibers.

Finger, palm, foot, and shoe prints, latent or otherwise.

Writings or recordings of any nature of kind, including, but not limited to computer stored or
generated, video or audio 1ape or disk, or recorded telephone messages, which appear to have a direct
relationship to the incident, such as death thueats, suicides notcs, statements acknowledging tho
suspects menial state, inlentions to do harm to others, recent problems or stressors in his life, cvidence
of psychiaine care or other information that weuld provide insight into the events which unfolded
during the incident.

A4 .
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8. ltems indicating forcible entry into the vehicle, including but not limited to picked or broken locks,
broken windows or window frames, broken doors or broken door frames.

9. Items which tend to identily vecent visilors to the premises/vehicle, such as canceled U.S. mail
envelopes, guests lists, invilalions, business cards, items of clothing identifiable as belonging to
someonc other than the occupant of the premiscs/vehicle,

10. Bvidence of deug or alcoliol abuse and/or use. Including, but not limited lo, diug paraphernalia,

narcotics, scalcs, bindles, baggies and other ilems associated with drug use, posscssion or sales,

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT:

The peaco officers oxceuting this scarch warrant are hereby authorized, pursuant to Penal Code section
1530, 10 bring onto the premiscs whatever professional or cxpert assistance or consultants that they
consider necessary in order to properly preserve the premises and physical evidence; conduct tests,
cxperiments or reenactments, photopraphically document the premises by usc of still or video cameras,

lake various measurcments, collect and examine physical evidence,

Tho peace officers executing this search warrmt are hereby authorized, pursuant to Penal Code section
1530, to bring onto the premises porsons knowlodgeable about the premises and/or its occupants,
fumishings, and other items of personal property nomally found within the premises, in order o, 2mong

other things, determine if any items of personal property are missing or othenwise out of place.

AND TO SEIZE IT IF FOUND and bring it forthwith before me, or this couxt, at the courthouse of this
concl, , ‘This Scarch t and mco:porared Afﬂdm was swor and subscribed before me on this
> day of & , 2 At Wherefore, I {ind probuble cause

for the issuance of this Scarch Warrant and do 1ssuc 11

___,NIGHT SEARCH APPROVED:  YES[] NO[X
rt, Ventura Judicial District

Juidge of the Superior

QM\N’
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(AFFIANT’S INFORMATION)

-

3 Tamapcaco officer currenily employed by the County of Venlura as 2 Depuly Sherilf and havo been so

4 employod for over the past thirleen and 2 half (13 %) years. For over three and a half years (3 %) 1 have

§  beon assigned to the Major Cximes Bureay as & Detective in the Sexnal Assault / Child Abuse

6  Invesligations Unit. Prior to this assipament, ] worked as a Patrol Senjor Deputy at the Ojai Area Statlon,

8  Previous to my assignment in the Sexual Assault / Child Abusc Investigations Unit, | worked for the
9 Ventura County Sheriff’s Department in the capacity of a Patrol Senior Depuly Sheriff at the West
10 County Patrol Services, Ojai Arca Station for approximately three and one half (3 %) years. [nmy
11 capacily ns a Patro] Scaior Deputy, I was responsible to provide supervision, training and guidance to
12 subordinate deputics while at crime scencs, and during thair respective training perods when initially
13 assigned (0 patrol operations. Prior to this assignment, ] worked as a Senior Deputy Sheriff and a Deputy
14 Sherifl'in the Custody Divisions and Pauol Divisions within the Ventura County Sherif{f's Department.

16 During my cmployment as a Deputy Sheniff, I have received cighty eight (88) hours of training on Sexual
17 Assavlt Investigations and Child Abuse Investigations, T have also received onc hundred and ten (110)
18 hours of taining on Basic Crime Scene Investigalion and Reconstruction, and Advanced Crime Scene
19 Reconstruction and Major Scene Logistics. These courses were approved by the California Peace Oflicer
20 Standards and Trainiog (POST). I have also roceived sixteer (16) hours of training on drugs commonly
21 refemed to 28 "Date Rape” drugs, and nineteen (19) hours of training on a fonn of ¢hild abuse commaonty
22 roferred 1o as Shaken Baby Syndrome. I have also attended confozences on the investigation of sexual
23 asssult and child abuse, During these conferences I received thirty (30) hours of training approved by the
24 Califomia Peace Officers Standards and Training (POST). In addition, I have recoived over cight
25 hundred (800) hours of tralning whilo attending the Ventura County Sheriff's Departinent Training
26 Acadetmy in 1989, This included oxtensive training in the investipation of crimes apamst persons
27 including; scxual assault, child abuse, homicides, robberics and assaults. 1 also have in excess of threo
28 hundred (300) hours of informal training reoeived from cxperenced Homicide and Robbery/Assault
29 Delectives assigned to the Ventura County Sheriff*s Departraent Major Crimes Bureau, [ have also road

30 numerons perodicals and books pertaining 10 homicide, officer involved shoolings, robberies and

e
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1 agsaults. T have previously execured lawfully obtained search warrants on suspect houses, businesses, and

2 vchicles,
Since my assignment to the Major Crimes Burean, I have been directly involved in the investigations of

3

1

5  homicides, officer involved shoolings, robberies, agsaults and other csimes against-persons. Ihave

6  assisted with approximately seventy-five (75) of these types of investigations, and have been invelved in
7 the prosecution of these cases. 1 have also syccessfully investigated in excess of two hundred (200)

8 sexual and child abuse cases nvolving both juveniles and adults as victims. OFfthose cases, many have

9  been successfully prosecuted by the Venlura County Diswict Altorncy’s Office, the Kern County District

11 Attorney's Office in Las Veyas, Novada, and the suspeets in those cases were found guilty of the crimes 1
12 investigaied,

11

14

Attorncy's Office, the Los Angeles County District Attorney’s Office, and the Clark County District

A4
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1 aud cmotional status, These items often take the form or witings, newspaper clippings, audio recordings

2 and other forms of communication.

4 Also, based on my training and experionce, I have found that persons who bocone involved in Incidents
5 with Jaw enforcement often have a hislory of illicit drug abusc or use. The same persons also have a
history of alcohol abusa or use. Evidence of the abuse of dugs or aleoho) will assist in determining the
cause of the confrontation that led to the incident on October 24, 2003,

[ I S

9 Bascd on the totality of the information contained within this affidavit, as well as Exhibit A, I respeelfully

1o request a scarch warranl be issuod for the Ford Ranger truck.
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA - COUNTY OF VENTURA

SEARCH WARRANT AFFIDAVIT

(DISTRICT ATTORNEY REVIEW)

The attached warrant and affidavit have been reviewed for legal sufficiency by the undersigned Deputy District
Attorney. The contents, if swom 1o by the afliant, are legally sufficient to justify presenting the affidavit and

warrani to a court for review, This document consists of Z 7 pages, including the scarch warrant, declaration

of probable cause, and this review form, EXRIBIT A orttein f“.L. SeRe N WRERRAAT
Zevepy Foln .

: ;AT'EJC/A M. Muepl
Deputy District Attorney  (Printed Name)

Deputy District Attorney (Siz' ture}} :

10/5C795

Date

swievigw. fnd












SEARCH WARRANT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY RECORD St

NCIC/CH CA 0560 PAGE & of /O i
._w o LB fand-Fris |
EVIDEMCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRAMNT

T ITTM WO B PFIRE0N PROPTRTY BOOECTTD TO (L M. Firwl. Wi, G | § LA T Em; ?&E& ﬁ?ﬂ |I"'
. _ﬂﬂﬁﬁ”ﬂ = NI ST KA

|Um"mﬂlﬂlﬂllﬂ-ﬂhlt-trhh Hﬂ-'{'rllirlln Hw&

ﬂmw.ﬁmwﬂrwﬁmwﬁ == =ra— Chetis £dd
_ i

0 OFFICER LOCATING PROFERTY D WG, i OO = =T 16 CFPRR BLITW FROPLIT Y A0 NG | VB DR FRCER BOCRING FROPTRTY
[ & Yes |:|r'-lu E::'EEE??
17 ol W0 1l FEREON FROFERTY BOOKID 10 Mewi Newns, Fenr, Mdds Gen |
Wﬂﬂ CAETIEER PP EE VAR
07 %8 WG EAST niel _ZWM

T FROFIATY: heerdred Conslad Dascripoen of Lews, eiodeg Cole| feos, Raviedl Berrhua B

VT2, WMJIMJ:EMEE AND A G PoPE -"E’ﬁ%ﬁ% il

| SAAETE G ol ET
| J‘
nd

WL PROPERTY |

(33 CFICES LOCA TG FRcPinT AL T |HEaTE —aT ]HMl'iﬁtﬁi PRl b e
%%MTDMMMM.M: W P INTO CLUSTOOY

ﬁh&ﬂ_'r.'“. . Dot "_.,. -rl-mtuml-umm :1%%—
etk bl csreresa e _
@WM‘M&E&%MM e —Wr A

e T4 PETE |:|‘:ﬁﬁ'|_;'r'|'ﬁiu FEOFEATEAD NG, | Bh OFFICER BOCSIRG PROFERTY

AT OFFRCEN LOCATING PROFPIRTYAD RO -
? S'E "I'r‘ﬂﬁ r r“"l:l‘ :ﬁfw?

i I8 FIREDN PRONSATY BOOEED TO (Lew Reewss, Fien, Bdds, Gen | = :I;;Ilﬂl:ﬁ Wl Pw‘l’m}ﬂj INT TOOY
'_.d:zil_ﬁ fﬁvﬂﬁfv‘wdﬂ.m. %FME&&L

A0 PROPUATY: heodesd, Wwd“mw Koaw, Rasial Morniow £ AN STORAGE LTCATION

| Lt Bl ) SoX 2O CALGE ArreiniTioy AoBs =" *’%,.4.&%?
!

40 COFICER LG TiRG PROPTET 7D MO |.l-ll|4-|:|1|:|
QLiainl # A2TT | X Yes [No
A7 ITEM R, | L§ PERSOA FROPERTY BHNED TO Mast Mlers. Pl Madde, on )
'
40, [ 5. O S

HWT [apporgy ulhmmm_mh

Ll TEL STATES IARENCY AN D EARNAOE S TATEAENT oA AAELEED

b OFFCEN LOCATING PROPERTY D 0. || B4 PeOTD e BS GIFACER SEITWG PROPERTYID NO.
- ! X! Yes L] Na Y
&7 FTEM M1 :mmmmnmu—mfn.m (=] ;rl.-ﬂ'l: :mw:;%wwjﬁ
p/7a O o AGAH iR TT AT BAALL. z.b‘ﬁ"ic rEAST Ao
H.I:lﬁl!ih'\' Dascription of Bama, Inchoding Cofor Sios, Sarisl Mt i ||"
| ot 15) Ererry Box oF “Gfstmitiron ” 2o Mfﬁmf B P 7. 7

e I 7/

83 CFFICIR LOCA TS PROFIRTVAD MO [T T [ COTICIR SdeG PROSTETY D RO, !
—— e o e MR

BT LIST ALL DEFERDANTS AND CHARGES Bast Mass, Fost, 00U, Cisls S ju

fﬁﬁ.ﬁ.ﬁ“ __Eﬁ*'&fi:_ __ ) '_ /ﬁluf")

Pt SR i/ 7% P
6017 Lok |




SEARCH WARRANT  VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ERARCH WARRANT WG,
PROPERTY RECORD

voconcacsso A B s WA, MEIERS OAUS raced o £ | s 272

i EVIDENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT

TITEM RO, | B PERSON FROPTATY BOCKID TO Mast Masss, Fasi, Midds, Oan i luﬁmﬁntmgw
e | KEEL) 2408 ey ey hidid

12 FROFTATY. neslind, Detdad D adeigtbion o Rarve g Cobkie . B, Soviel Morvdee . T

EE“{E! E:Eﬂii & A E!:ZE: e A A "ﬁﬁ: E..,- IEuﬂgz ﬂﬁ!:!:* Eﬁ‘ :2
g ¥ I L

2 el AT
T3 GFFICER LOCATING PROFIRTY D WO ARG ST T WG S I.;lL/J e —
Eves [JNo
ﬁﬂ'ﬁ MWM&“'“
.EU?" AL
PRCFERTY: Whﬁmﬂ‘l—n h:ﬁi-ﬁd-r!lr-hﬂ“.ih: -'*" WM

PROPERTY BIOAED TO Rasl Miens, Flesl, Wi Qe )

e ——— e s RS SRR e e, —— -

B3 FROPERTY | mmmﬂh%u— H-.l-ﬂﬁn’rl-l- B

LS ' E L e I AL ki a0, SF = e

[FVETGRAGE LoCATION

= ’u VI M s, B LB TED

T3 SFRCER LOCA TG PRCFURT T AD MO TE AT T EEOFFRCER EEiDma PEROFERT Y 8 MO, ]u{-rﬁ:uru-:'-.mﬁﬁﬁ'r
(1 Yes ] No
'm inumwnrmwmmm Firn, Michiy, G |

RTY FOuil O TAKEN INT0 CUSTOY

—_— e cmm e o e ———— e

mmrr |mn-u|uwml— In:l.ltl.l'.nhr!-l.- I'.l.r-li.-l--llz

[47 STORAGE LDCATION

a EvIDERGLWORE REQUESTED

| 43 OFFCEN LOCATING FROPLNTYA0 KO A4 POTD (45 OFFICEE SELFING FROPLATY A0 0. & O FICER BOOKIMG PROPEATY

L] ¥y
AT ITEM KD 40 PURSON PROPTATY BOOEED TO fLsar Messs, 48 LOCATHIN WHIRE PROPEETY FOUSD Ol Tairyy T CusTohy
mmm.mmwgm,m;ﬁﬁ“m,m & ETORAGE LoEa TN =

| 53 PVIDENCLWORK REOUESTED

lu FFRCEN BERTNGG PROPEATYAD e | DFFICER BOORING PROPURT Y

— e — e
|“lﬂ:—lm VWHERE PROPFRTY FOUIND OR TAEEN INTD CUSTOD®

o s, lencheniivng Color, Blo, Bl Nharseie, e T[S STORAGE LOCATION

A3 DD SO LSO AR S TR

T miote [63 OFFCER SELMG PROPERETID RO | BE CEFCER BOCMING FAOFLRTY
[l ¥es COna |

BT LIST ALL DEFEMOANTS AMD CHARGES fLant Mume. fims, £.0.8., Code Sectonief|

,‘EQME —_;:-f_%.-:ﬁ:_ _ — | AQ’S -

I,:H-&mmmm.mm ar "%

BT AT




VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT S REARC AR 75
SEARCH WARRANT NCIC | CH CADEE0000

pROPERTY RECORD M- /cinier sicnivny semmsrs naps woe o 10 |505° pzza
i DATE F TRAE

IDENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT

L, v] B FERSOH FROIFERTY BJOKED TO | Lo ke, Firwt, Widds, Gen. |

‘hl @ .ﬂlpﬂﬂ_ﬂ s A L )
10 PRIFERTY Raeniied, Dsscriprica of Susres, iniuiing Codor, S, Saerind Mornber, B01 n ‘FIWM LA

.t s

12 TWEDTRCL P WORK REGLUESTED

A A
i) OFFRCER LTk TG PEROPERTY f00. W 4 PEOTD 1% QFACEA SELONG PROPTATY / ID Mk
| £ A Gy T # (935 R Z
17 TR W 1. PERAON FROFERTY BOOKED TO | Lsen M. P, Sllcdis G | *ﬁww TOODY
Sof # 5 A IGT AT Al
0. PROPERTY B el (o b [ s ol S, bl e Cocabor, fucrin, itemalr Mhoamicas o T ETOHRRGEE 1L CeC A THOw
fF -
T2 EVIDIMCE ) WORK ACDOUESTED
A
31 CERCER L0E A TG FROFENRTY 1D, HD B FHOTO . OFFICIA SEWG FROPERTY / 10O
it ¢ /755 @ = 0w e I
BT, TN M, Ti PORESON PROPERTY BOGxED T | Lest Merss, Fiewt bigde JGen | mw
Ak * =2 fﬂﬂﬂaﬂnﬂw‘_
% PRAOPTETY Rarmised Deisdied Descrigriae oF S, |iohaing Dol mmwm I, TORRGE LOCATICM
4.1 )
3, EVIDENCE § WORK AL CURSTED
A A

. DFRCER BOOKRG FROFERTY

TTIE R, B FE RSO FEDPERTY B EKED TO | Laas Marre, Firui, Widde Gan | CLERTOEOY
Y= o
FROPLATY: Remizesd Deheiied Cescryptian i S irhaing Coloe. 5, beral Mambar [l dn, STOMLGE LOCE TN
i!ﬂ iiﬂ .:_."£=£ HIH’: .. ::‘I'.' iﬁﬂlﬁﬁff ; Sl = " dY EVIDERCE rwiEE REGUESTED
= A A
2] CEFCER LOCATRG PROPEATY /D MO . FHOTO 45 QFFICER SFETRG FROMERTY (il N0 4 DFFICK R B0 KRG FROPERTY
| 2T £ (985 B Ow | pwy #2227 N
. (FEM NG di FERSOS FROPERTY BODED TO | Laai M, Firwi, Weddde, Gen | LS TROT
a3 |¥= %m_
1 FRACFERTY ressdned, Dawiaiisd D crip@on of Sare, cudng Color, B, S M £l 1 STORAGE O ATHOR
¥ R ME L AA
52 EVIOEMCT | WORK AFOUIPSTED
= AL
53 P ER LG A TS FRSRERTY 10 R . PHETD
7 £ /945 B = U=
SF PR D ;thmﬂanim_M-ﬂﬂnﬂml
=

W FROPERTY. memined Carusie. Cuscripaon of Sams, inciding Cislor, Sdre. Sariil Murrie. E21_

&1 OFPICER LOCATING FROPERTY [0 RO B (FHOTD 5 DFFRCER SHIDNG PROPLRTY |0 W0
X v [ QL # 2227
L1 mrmmmnm“i Frwl, D30 B Cocle Faclomin] |

#_REPOATING OFFICEAI1D W0 rm;?'r’&;_?# > m%%?&}éh Ay 7

P
4

B0 1F | M LT |



VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 1. SEARICH WARRANT 40
MCIC § CH CADSEO000

SEARCH WARRANT .
PROPERTY “ECGHDW e G o 1O | Zpps - 3072
4. DATE / Thal :

IDENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT satig
[T I FIRS0N FROPERTY BOOKED 10 | Liat e, P ke, fa | __l._ i 1 MG
205 | sz, Aakis: B

13 PHOPTATY: Asmised Deleiesd Descrigtion of SR Wbsing Colge, Tipe, Taried bumdegs, [0

f#.a.-'-iE AR

1l EVIDERCE / WOk REQUISTED

A1 CFMCEN LOCATIMG FROPERTY /1D MO M PEOTO T4 DFFICER SELEWG PROSESTY /10 N
LET L UT R = [lw »ﬂz&r&m? m
or ITEM RO il PRSON PROPEATY BOOKED TO | Lasd Marrs, Pl Wdds, CGan. ) 10 LOCATON WHERE PRCGPERTY FOUND G

2 FADPEATY Mwmdasd Selmbes Oeasription of Sirre_ rdiuiieg Cokee, Spe. farial Mombar Fol . STORMGE Lﬂi;.l.Tll:l:/
;(nmutmn
11 OFFCER LOCATIMNG PROPERTY /ID. MO, M. FHOTO 5. DFFCER SECIHG PROPERTY | 15 MO BOOKMNG PROPLRTY
Om= Ow
7, PTEN N 30 PERRON FADSEETY BODIND TO | Laai Mama, Fired, Midcls, G, . LOCATION WHERE PROPEATY FOURD DR
3 PROMEETY i, Detelled Desoripton of Same, nciuding Color, Sioe, Sersl Mumber, Ect ,.f'r 3. STCRAGE LOTATION
f 3. ENDAMCE WORK REUESTED
1 DFRCER LOCATING PROPERTY NIl HO. M. PHOTO 25 CFFCER SECTRG PROPERTY (i W0, . DFFICER BOGERNG PROMERTY
0w [Jw
TEM R, M FERRON FRGPERTY BOOCED TO | Ladt Masrs, Flrel Midds, Gan | = Lﬁ?‘“ﬂmﬁlmﬂ1luﬂmﬁuw
‘MIH: sy, Daptailed Dusscrigeion of Sams, irchuding Tolos Siaw, Serdl Momber, ECL. ‘,.v""' 1, STORAGE LDCATION
P 12 EVIDEMCE | WORK REQUESTID
41 DFFICER LOGATING PROPERTY [ 10, 0. &4 PHOTO /khmummmmm &, OFFIGER BOOER PROPENTY
== O O
A7, TR O S0 PERSOH FROPENTY BODOED TO | Ll Mass, Flst, My A LOCATION WHERL PROPOATY FOLMD 0F TAEFH ®TO CLETODY
S0 PROPERTT. Ravratwd, Dot Desonpton of Same, inchuding Color, S, Seriel Humber, EcL BH. STORAGE LOCATICON
/"’ &1 ENDERCE | WORK REGUERTED
i OFFICER LODATING PROPERTY D, WO, . PHOTO S5 OFFCER BEMSNG FROPEATY / ID W0, B CFFROIR BOOEMG PROPERTY
O ms (Om
*7. T MG [T mwﬂmm:mmmmm; W, LOCATION WHERE FRACPERTY FOLUSD 08 TAKEM BT0 CUSTOOY
#1 FEOPLATY. Merizel, Dutaiigiaioripaion of Sam, incheiieg Color, Slas, Sarial Humbsr, Fol ¥1. STORADE LOCATION
/"’ &1, INDEHCE | WOSK REGUESTED
[T PROFIATY /10 MO T 81 DFRICER SEsG FROMERTY / 10 W0 B OFRCTR BOOKMG FROSTRTY
v [Jw
67, LEET ALL CEPENTAMTES AHO CRANGES { Lt M, Pl 0.0 8., Code Sasborh) |
L ==
IAll,
- Ii;

C 7 gy 2238 s m”MU 204 7

ST | P LT )



SEARCH WARRANT

VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
HEIC | CH CADSE0O00

1. SFEARCH WhRRAMNT KD

i’ I CASE MO
PROPERTY RECORD [ 7:< co-s ova moe © o 1O | 20m5 - 302K
A INATH T E RB
DENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT D203 JJ&JD % *;E‘;M
300 | Reen Plamse D R e B e oan o)

F PROFERTY _‘_ﬂt‘ﬂ_‘ndhﬁ.l‘“ﬂﬂ!‘.hhﬂmlﬂ.

Bl STORLOE LOCAFION

P =

| Haccheal

AL ' Toans  fod B prage “Tircoc”

i

1L EVIDERCE | WiERE REGUIESTED

13 DFFCEA LOCATING r%ﬁ M
= E )

B PHOTO

B 0w

1% QFRCER SEINNG FREFERTY 1D O

C Duwd F=2227

BT, ITEM RO
!

e

* 5

10 FERSDE FROFERTY BOCEID TO | Last Masve Firsd, Bicdie, Dan. |

14 LDCATS WHERE
[ _‘.l-

o PROFEATT meeveeai D Cascripton of hara, noleleg Cokor, 5o, Sere Momber, Eol

RTY FOARND
it il

Ay

—

n [ 13 OFICER LOCATING PROFERTY /10, MO

b - Mg |

. PHOTD

B v [~

1% OFFICER SELDNG FROPLATY | I0 WO,

& Dirwrd Pan >

1. DDERCH { WORE REQUESTED

_ﬁ%aal
202 T

FROFERTY BOCHEED 1O | L Wi, Fal, Waslie. Dad. |

M. LOCATEH

¥ PROFTATY: Ferinsd, Detnited Deirigion of Sama, ol ulieg Cobor, B, Sanal s F01

K I griaas - ﬁmﬂwym"mﬁ“&;u o
=P N T e ST W

1. STORAGE LOCATION

PH I &

i

11, TADENCE / WORK RE GUESTED

1. DFACER | OCATING PROPURTY /5. MO

&-Dinger 202

M. FHOTD

E]"—“D"‘:'

¥ OFRCER BETNG FROFERTY /10 NG,

ol B P #-Ei?'—?

P el R

(AT IIONE Pa0e ey FOURRGR LyKETD cugogY

TN MG 3. FEERON FROSMIATT BODELD T | Ll M, Firel, Wcddls, Cen. §
‘ELJ#
PROPERTY. Raraloid, Dwdisbiedl Do r0moe ol STl 0e0is3ire] Caales, fuibii Saemil Moaias [l

#1. STORAGE L DCATRN

P -

LS 2

S oot Cas s

Ol e D

| Yarrssee Sagvec wrl Sf4sg

7. EVDENCE | WORK RIDLUESTED

i, FRCER LOCATING PASFERTY /0. W0

7 i mind FEa a2

L FHOTD

B [w

7. ITEM

oy

—_— e ——— -
Lﬁhﬂlhﬁiﬂﬂﬁlﬁ!MLuhMMMh

5. DFRCER HEEDNG FROFE Ik WY,

o .;= W0 B > T

R —

2

5 FBROPEATY: Rernieeed Dot Db dryetion of i, riuing Cosed. 5 e, Gerad Mushe:, Koo

memrm

H"T'-'.-"l‘ﬁ: : ﬁﬂ: T

TRETE T
e Y ) t;?.-?"n;nﬂ

SL STORLGE LOCETION

Y N .M.ﬁc Gt c el
Vi brus  FEAST i DR ASS

Pkl

2. IVIDEMCE | WORE REJUESTED

=
§3 CFFDEN LT ATING

2y o

7%.;::5_

Pl R . P10 B OFFECEN SELTG PROFLATY /50 WD
oy a32 2 Bd vs [Jmo C Y Taaald
FF ITE Rk WWWIETD{L-I— Firni, Hiddis Gae |

qnnwﬁj I TR CSTORT ooty 5l

W PROPTATY Humized Dwinled Castripdion of Sire, beiudiog o e, adad s, ECL

Bl STORAGE LDCATION

PHEE D2 - Ay ORI vl A cAle

&F LEST ALL DEFIMTANTS AMD CHARGE'S | Lual Masna, First,

OB, Cods SacBandi)

| wid Fa 2 EVIOIMCE [ WORK SEQUESTED
[ 58 ﬂ#mlmrﬂummlu k], . PO 5 OFFECER SELIG PROFTATY {50 MO
pal Foam. ws [ CoDicasd Jr*&;;

i A

AL

60, REFORTIMG FPCER |10 MO/ DO | LT

HO-0T | Raw, 197 )

=5

2 “'ﬁ"‘??‘“m/wi 1047







VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 1. SEARCH WARRANT NG
HCIC 1 GI CAQSED000

SEARCH WARRANT

S ﬂ. T CASE N
FH'UPEHW HE‘EDHD ; qum__ + __oF Jr ..'Elﬂ"lﬂ' g
EIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT i — e L
st i Ln-2yndliZin &z | I
T T MO L PTRSON FRGPIATY BOOEED T | Lt M Fea, Wlgss, G ) B LOCATION WHE RE PRIPERTY FOLND O TAREN BTT CLETOOY

L) ggﬁ ] SRE
10 FROPIFTY: Bk, Copacrigelinfy off Sl brechodineg Codoe. fiaa, Sl Mombar Fot .
| Yo dint AR B PT BEARNE NANME OF h,-e-,mar* 2

11 EVIDENCE { WO&EK REQUESTED

A
13 o FRCER LD A TG PROPERTY /1D, MO, i PHOTG . CFRCER SEMNG PROPERTY JID KD
y R O | gy # 2227 1
1. TEM MG, 1, PERSDN PSRN TY BOOEED T | Lt haess, Fieed. iladie Dan. | . LCCATION WisERE FROFERTY FOURMD Of TAKEN sO cusiooy
i
0 FEFEATY Rasiond, Corlaic Chscrption of Sires. isohadivg ok 5108, Svad Muombar, [ /Iy(mun! LD AT
‘,-l"" 1 EIDERCE [ WOEK RECUEETED
21 CFFCERLOCATING PROSTRTY / 10 M. e FEOTD H. QFPCER SEITHRG PROPERTY 710 Mk M OFNCER BOOKMG PEOPERTY
Cws [Jwe

2F. (TN W 1. PERSON FRAOFTATY BOOKED T | L ke, Pl biladie. den. | . mmum;d:m:mm TRNTN BTO CUS TOOY
30 FROFERTY. Aesnised, [eisiled Descripton of S, inciuding Color, o, Sedel Murbe £21 . STORAGE L CeCATION

..-!"'Ilr 1B TWVCTNCE V& 0ORK BECUESTED

1 DFRCER LOCA TG PROBERTY M. =D 34 PR T M OFCER FROFERTY D WD M. OFFsEEh BOOERG PROSTATY
O] [w
e i mmmmmmmm'inl L-/ ¥ LOCATON WHERE PROPEATY FOLBD OR TAKEN BT CUSTOOY

1
40, PROFERTY- Rawnizsed, Detted DascripSon of Sams, inchuting Color, e, Sadpl Husbbd £ ) 41, STORAGE LOCATION
F

/|

iR FVECIMCE WK REESTED

41 DERCER LOCATG PieDiERTY 1 ib. Wi, Hm d Dl &G ERGRERTY D0 Ak OFFDER BSOS PROPERTY
L]
T, T L mmmm1u7ﬁmmnﬁ1 o L DCATICH WHERE FROSERTY FOUMD O TaxEN B0 GuSTooy
=, FROPEATY; —mmm-rmuuuﬁ G, B gk, Foterud Mot Mot B, STORLOGE | Tl
f.r i ENGERCE / wdhK REOUESTID
= .
& CFFIER LOCATIG PROPERTY N0, . PHOTD §5 OFFICER SERDNG PROPERTY /1D MO . CFFECER RO PROPERTY
0w O
7. ITEM M L FERSON BOIMED Tl Lt i, Pl Mcdalie San | 5 LOCATMOM WHERE PROFERTY FOUNMD Of TAXEN BTG CUSTO0Y
&1 PROFENTY: Pemiced, Dot ol Flievell emariagind oo Fade, Seberiid bombaer Trt #1. STORLLE L CaCAFib
.r'"" i EVIDENGCE fwORE BEGUES TED
L5 n:?mmmmm LB L PROTD 45 OFFICER SELDMG PROPERTF 1D MO . DFACER BODEEG PROMERTY
0= (=

et e e o 4 - =
&7, LIET ALL DEFEMTANTS AWD Ll Rwrren, Firsl, 000, Cont Seciondn] |

LY A

9 A

Bl AEPOSETING OFFRCER /00 MO 1 DR LT

57 %-;%L 047

171 Faww, 1087 1












VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEFARTMENT

SEARCH WARRANT HCIC | Gl CADS

SLLE ]

proPERTY RECORDI/A£4c0PA H{mu’ Mewees Dok "

B SEARDH WASFLANT WD

—|"n3-30728

VIDENCE SEIZED PURSUANT TO SEARCH WARRANT

Joi L

EE §ﬁﬂ1

nEl}uF bﬁ!'aﬁmmmlm Firul, Auiche, Gen ) v LI3-LI.|‘I EEEP .Eﬂbiﬁ'ﬁ WWME@U}’
V0 FROPERTY. Moot Delaibe D v o Sams, bl Coks, B Sadsl Mamhe, Bt i, STORALE L I-FH:-H

3 A Ay inS g et A
PA = 477 F. 13 EVICEHCE | WORK REGUESTED

13, CEFRCER LOCATHNG PROPDATY /10, K3 14 PHOTO 15 SEQEL/114MHES

1. OFFICER SELDRG PRORERTY | B0 MO

Johw (5

- i"il-l Eu [Jwe [ [
1l T MG i FEFEDHPROPERNTY BOOEED TO | Last Mare, Fesl, Biddts, Gan. |
023, ’

ors TOP RERP. ﬁﬁﬂé‘rﬂj‘?”“m

Fi FEOFENTY o Deriimbrd Deacrgrisn of Same e iudng Cole Soow, Serial Mumder, Bol

T2 BETORAGE I.I:H.El

PMiE 7 SApTquM AJAdd)

g

EmME

¥ EVIDEWCE i WORE REQUESTED

]

. OFFICTR LD ATING FROPERTY S MO . PMOTD o SECED ) iNTOH & S

MOWTH &0 A A OQw |[Ow Jw

T, OITICE R REErmG PROPERTY /10 WO

MoruTa G A OV

B

ﬂé‘&'ﬁ 3. PERSCM PROPEATY DODROED TO| L lsme, Foaal, Udsts, en

| Luuéi.qrmwun: Pmmm&mﬁaﬂamcuiméu H

1k STORALE LOCATICM

fvmie LAm

I FRORER h-g-hdbrur-pbnur Ciislor, Sibi, SarSinl Maigniei
% j%% ,uq -t-.g.fa?-‘ BEAD UEL

M. EvIDENCE | WORK NECUESTED

. FROTO ¥, SEREDRFTIA/OH A S

@!EEQH; gmgm

M. CFFRCEN LOCATING PROPERTY /1D, KO

W OFFROEIT SECDG FIROFENTY /0 MG

Morieon oo [N

. PRGN FROPENTY BOOKED To | Ll Nese, Pral, Wude, Gen |

vy

lLl; M‘TnEWTHﬁEPLEET‘Er‘

CAR. “Balony

PROFEFATY: lisrmagpd, Tlmfﬂvm-’mw R, i re] Cokor, Sime Sl Mamoar, Eoi

il STORAGE LOCATON

et AT

ﬁbTE il FOADDMG T SHoT PE MO el

&5, EVIDENCE | WO NEQUESTED

Ty

& CFFICER LOCATIRG PROPEINTY /0 AL 7. PHOTO i BEFED/IMMHAS

Wm@ﬂ”fﬂ @wz [Qwe |[]w= ]

i% OFFICER SHTNG FROFERTY |0 KO

Mer[7AG A 104

51 éEl.l h?;- 5. PERSON PROPERTY BODEED TO ) Ll Mawe, P, Waas, Gen )

WHTE PIASTHE “RASHTIRT] Bick door]

Conve LAz

H. PROFEATY: Rernised, Daleiled Deac ol B, bnsfudies Cobor, Sine. Sevil Merrdeds, Efl
P49 E %E:EEE OF VADELAR -Em
INS D& SH (AN

&5 El.'ﬁ-k.l'H.E I WORE REQUESTED

A, PRDTO 2N SEFED/1MTOHES

& ﬁgm LOCATIG PROPERTY /5. MO
!r!: 'EE:T st Dun Dﬂ:: |:|h=u

TV IO ND

[ ] ;rn:rn SELTIRG

MM 222

El

7

&ﬁ?::;'g &1 PERSON PFROPERTY BOOKED TO | Lasl Mase, Feul, Wi, Gen |

&5 Pﬂ.l:lHﬂTl Pl i, bbb (D i e 0 o b e ey T, i, el Mo Dct

'W‘EQLM""' JP2EEZER S 7704

B STORAGE LiDC

FFﬂH"'f?_ Fall

(pimeE

&7, EVIDERCE ¢/ WORE FEOUrSTED

/- Loz é.ﬁ’.:?z‘f_ \gg?g

1L 3%

—

-] '}-"FEIHL‘D'C“I‘I‘I"L-P‘P‘D‘P‘IIIT‘I’ /I ND &% PHOTD m SEED I MTIHES

1. GFRCER SEEMG PADFERTY M0 D

WMIM{EIMDW [ ws []me

MorsA-eIA 104

._

Jl LIST ALL DEFENTANTE &R0 CHANCGES | Lol Mame, Fieal, DOB . Code Sattans] )

W_

A

L

O

-.-rr ¥d
., H..JF

e

5
SOLT Y P, 8951 )

1.--;" I":{'gtt:





































CRIME / INCIDENT REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

CONTINUED) AGENCY IDENTIFIER CAQ0560000 78 RB NUMBER
{
Page 2 of & 0 -307138
ADDITIONAL NAME (Completa Front Page First)
DE T8 NAME {Last, First, Middle, Gen.) / FIRM NAME AKA { Moniker RACE[SEX [se HT  Jas WT  Jus HAIR]ar EYES] es DOB 29 AGE
B2 BY
90 RESIDENGE ADDH%&@ as Box ) cITY STATE ZIP 91 RESIDENCE PHONE
92 BUSINESS / SCHOOL NAME T{ {1 Same as Box y  CITY STATE 2P 93 BUSINESS PHONE
34 OCCUPATION ((]STUDENT) \ 95 DAYS OFF |36 WORK HRS 97 INTERPRETER 98 OPERATORS LIC. NO./ STATE
a3 VEHICLE LIC. NO./ STATE 100 VEH. COLOR / YEAR / KE/ MODEL/ BODYSTYLE | 101 OTHER CHARACTERISTICS / VIN NO.

12 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ( PC 13700, 13701, 13730)

"BQMPLETE #70 & 71 ON FRONT PAGE

103 { AESPONDED TO A CALL INVOLVING A DOMESTIC INCIDENT ;

71 Parties involved are described in 13700 {b) PC and

7 Incident was verbal only; no evidence of crime, physical viclence or
traumatic condition existed (brief narrative required) or

A misdemeanor, other than domestic-related [ P,
occurred and no prosecution was desired by any involved party.

. Afelony ~. Amisdemeanor arrest was made for { PC).

" SPOUSES
" FORMER SPOUSES
" COHABITANTS

~ FORMER COHABITANT

T DATING/ENGAGED

~ FORMER DATING/ENGAGED
" PARENTS OF CHILD FROM RELATIONSHIP

F PARTIES {13700 PC)

105 13730(c) PC REQUIREMENTS

{1} Alcohol/Drug use by Abuser? TYES 7i NO
(2} Number of prior responses?

(3) Deputy found it necessary to inquire about
the presence of firearms of deadly weapons.
TTYES ZNO

quiry disctosed the presance of lirearm(s)
or weaapen(s). T YES T NO

106 BICYCLE INFORMATION

167

- BTOLEN

— LOST

(Use a Property/Evidence Report for Safekeeping, FoMecovered, Evidenice)

s Boys ATB ~Road Hybrid [osCOLOR

* Girls " Juy,  BMX ~ Cruiser

110 MAKE § MODEL

FRAME SIZE
111

WHEEL SIZE
ez

113 GEARS

114 SERIAL Numhﬂs\

115  LICENSE NO./CITY

116 ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT OR IDENTIFYING CHARACTERISTICS

117 VALUE

\

NARRATIVE Lo

It Crime Hepon, include a brief description below (establishing elements of crime). Use Narmative Report or details of crime. List stolen / lost
using the format below.  Enter total value/dollar loss on #62. Document all suspect Information on a Suspect Repon.

119 _PHQPEARTY Gt ASSIFICATION CODES

&P . STOLEN PROPERTY
LF -LOST PROPERTY

/

& - CURBENCY /NOTES
E - IEWELRY /PRECIOUS METALS
- CLOTHING / FURS

PROPERTY CODES
D - YEHICLE

G - FIREARME

- LIVESTOCHK

124 BRAND { MAKE
MANUFACTURER

izg ITEM
NAME

120
CODE

121
ITEM

122
QTYy..

125 MODEL / NAME
OR NUMBER

E - OFFICE EQUIPMENT H - HOUSEHOLD GOODS K - MISCELLANEQUS
F- ELECTRCINIC EQUIPMENT 1. GONSUMABLE GOODS
126 MISC. 127 IDENTIFICATION / 128 VALUE
DESCRIPTION SEAIAL NUMBER

Yecel vo ANapzaTIvE €. DETATLS










NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT [+ T7sem Toms woveen
Page 2 of | ] Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 3012 | 3A01| 03-30728

5 6 7 ITEM 8 BRAND/MAKE 9 MODEL NAME 10 MISC. 11 [DENTIFICATION / 12 VALUE
DE |ITEM} QTY. NAME MANUFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER

that there was a disturbance last night and a second disturbance this morning.

Sr. Dep. Rich was also told that there were several shots fired in the air or at the
surrounding houses. Sr. Dep. Rich said they (Rich and Payton) knew the suspect
was armed and with the information they received from the RP, they knew the

suspect was armed with at least one long gun. Sr. Dep. Rich said this wasn't

information that he got from the RP directly, but Sgt. DelosSantos gave him the’

information at briefing. In addition, they were given a description of the suspect.

Sgt. DeLosSantos had Rich and Payton respond to the original RP’s house. The
impression was the house had a loft and Rich and Payton could look out the

window to view the suspect and the suspect’s residence.

Payton and Rich drove a patrol car to EI Conejo near the corner of Alvarado.
They walked on foot and eventually reached the RP’s driveway. Sr. Dep. Rich
observed a brick wall that ran north of the RP’s driveway. Along the brick wall
were S.W.A.T. members Bassi and Lynch. Payton and Rich continued to walk
along the driveway until they came to the rear door of the RP’s house. Upon
entering the residence they noticed there wasn’t a window in the loft that faced

the suspect’s residence.

Upon viewing the first floor of the residence Rich saw that the front door of the
RP’s house faced the suspect’s residence. For S.W.A.T. maneuvers they labeled
the house by number. The number one side of the suspect’s residénce was the
side that faced Maricopa Highway. The number two side of the suspect's
residence faced Alvarado. Number three faced El Conejo and number four faced

the west side of the residence. Sr. Dep. Rich explained that the incident

13 DATE/ TIME OF REPORT EPORTING OFFICER/ ID NO/ DIV / UNIT 15 APPROVED BY/ID NO
11/06/03  4:44 PM Detective D. Rubright, #1935/Special Services Sgt. E. Montagna #1047
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®

commander at the scene determines the numbers on the sides of the nouse. 1n
this case, Captain Giles would decide which was the number one side and from

that point numbers two, three and four would run clockwise.

Sr. Dep. Rich and Dep. Payton hold the position as a long gun marksman on the
S.W.A.T. team. Sr. Dep. Bassi and Lynch are assigned to the arrest rescue team.

Every SW.A.T. member had an assignment.

Sr. Dep. Rich set up in the living room with a .308 rifle with a ten-power scope.
The weapon was propped on the top of the recliner for leverage, while Sr. Dep.
Rich was sitting on the couch directly behind the recliner. Dep. Payton had set up
on the stairs that were located to the right of the front door, if you were just
walking into the RP’s residence. The banister braced Dep. Payton’s weapon.
Dep. Payton had a spotting rifle, which is a .223 AR-15. Sr. Dep. Rich said they

. were covering the house through the front screen door.

Sr. Dep. Rich said almost immediately after he set up in his position, Dep. Payton
called out that the suspect was coming out the front door. The front door that Sr.
Dep. Rich was referring to was the number three side of the suspect’s residence.
The specific door Sr. Dep. Rich was referring to was on the second floor of the

residence, which had a balcony, with the stairs leading to the ground level.

Sr. Dep. Rich said they were in the house for approximately three to four minutes
when Dep. Payton said the suspect was at the back door. Sr. Dep. Rich had his
scope focused on the number two side of the residence, which is where the

suspect was last seen. Dep. Payton first told Sr. Dep. Rich that the suspect was

13 DATE / TIME OF RERPORT EPORTING OFFICER / ID NO / DIV / UNIT 15 APPROVED BY/ID NO
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coming out O e resiaence. He IS uncertain wneter bep. Fayton or ST LJep.

Bassi put it out on the radio of the suspect coming out the door. Sr. Dep. Rich is

certain that the information was put out on the radio.

When Sr. Dep. Rich learned that the suspect was out at the back door he moved
the weapon from the number two side to the number fhree side at the back
second story balcony. Sr. Dep. Rich recalled hearing Dep. Payton stating “Gun!”
Sr. Dep. Rich said this means to him that the suspect had a gun. Sr. Dep. Rich,
looking through the scope, saw the suspect in a low ready position, having the
gun at waist level. The suspect was looking straight out towards the backyard.
The suspect yelled something and then brought his weapon to a high position and

fired one round.

Sr. Dep. Rich explained that with his ten-power scope he could see the suspect’'s
entire head. The cutoff point of viewing the suspect was at the nipple line. Sr.

Dep. Rich was able to tell that the suspect didn’t have a shirt on.

Sr. Dep. Rich said it appeared that the suspect was carrying a small caliber rifle
and the shot that the suspect fired assisted in Sr. Dep. Rich making the
determination that it was a small caliber. Sr. Dep. Rich saw and heard the

suspect shoot the rifle up into the air.

Sr. Dep. Rich said when Dep. Payton yelled out that the suspect had a gun; Rich
moved his weapon immediately to the area of the balcony. Sr. Dep. Rich’'s view
when looking through the scope was in the area of the suspect’s waistline. As Sr.

’ Dep. Rich was moving his weapon to the suspect’s head he saw the suspect fire
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NIS Weapon up INto the air. he SUSpect immediately retreated back into the

house. Sr. Dep. Rich recalled that the suspect yelled something, but because so

much was going on he couldn’t recall or he didn’t hear what the suspect said.

Dep. Payton was looking through the binoculars at the time Sr. Dep. Rich was
focused on the number two side of the house. When the suspect exited the
house, Dep. Payton positioned his rifle on his shoulder at the time that Sr. Dep.
Rich was moving his rifle from side two to side three. Sr. Dep. Rich was focusing
on the sites of his weapon when the suspect went back into the house. Sr. Dep.
Rich said the suspect was not a threat to anybody at that time. Sr. Dep. Rich
clarified himself at the time by stating that the suspect was a threat when he came

out with a weapon, but upon him retreating back into the house, he no longer
. posed a threat.

Dep. Payton put out on the radio that the suspect fired one shot into the air. At
that time Sr. Dep. Rich turned his attention from the window on the number two
side to the deck on the number three side. Sr. Dep. Rich had his scope focused

on the deck and the back door where the suspect was last seen.

| asked Sr. Dep. Rich if he was aware (through radio transmission) that the
Sheriff's Department was attempting to contact the suspect or if the suspect knew
the S.W.A.T. team surrounded him. Sr. Dep. Rich said he didn’t know. Sr. Dep.
Rich said there was a discussion on the radio in reference to the dog, as to
whether the dog should be removed from the residence. Sr. Dep. Rich said this

gave him the impression that the suspect was aware of the police presence. Sr.

®
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5.3.;

DEp. RIich recalled that aiter the suspect fired a round, the dog stopped barking

and was no longer a distraction.

Sr. Dep. Rich said approximately three to five minutes had past when the suspect

came out of the house. According to Sr. Dep. Rich, Dep. Payton had put his

binoculars down and switches to his scope on his rifle, which is the AR-15.

Sr. Dep. Rich saw the suspect come out the back door again. The suspect yelled,
“you bastards, you bastards.” Sr. Dep. Rich said the suspect appeared to be
Iooking in the area where Deputies Bassi and Lynch were Standing. Sr. Dep. Rich
said at first he thought the suspect might have been looking at the S.W.A.T. team
members that were positioned behind a patrol car that was perpendicular in the

road on Alvarado.

Sr. Dep. Rich reflected back and said he remembered that there was a patrol car
on Alvarado with S.W.A.T. team members, but he couldn’t remember the two
deputies that were there. Sr. Dep. Rich referred back to when they first came up
the street on Alvarado. Sr. Dep. Rich said he and Dep. Payton had first secured

themselves behind the patrol car before moving towards the RP’s house.

| asked Rich if the suspect was able to see Deputies Bassi and Lynch (through
the foliage). Sr. Dep. Rich said that Bassi and Lynch were standing behind a
brick wall, but in order for them to see the suspect, the suspect would have been

able to see them.
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of. bep. RICh sald that a tree lImb that was going across In 1ont or the patio

blocked the view he had of the suspect from the nipple line to his waist.

Sr. Dep. Rich said the suspect’s hands were in the same location that they were
the first time the suspect came out. The suspect appeared to have shouldered a
rifle or he had a rifle in his hands and the butt of the rifle was underneath the

suspect’s right shoulder identical to the time that he came out before.

Sr. Dep. Rich reiterated that the suspect yelled out, “you bastards, you bastards”
maybe two or three times. Sr. Dep. Rich said at that time the suspect raised his
left hand and his right arm at the same time with his rifle pointing towards the
S.W.A.T. team members on Alvarado. Sr. Dep. Rich referred to the way that the
. suspect moved his rifle describing it as the “low ready” position. Sr. Dep. Rich
said instead of the suspect looking towards the backyard, as he did the first time

he came out, he was more cantered and was focusing on the team members.

Sr. Dep. Rich felt that the suspect was bringing the weapon up to his shoulder to
fire. Sr. Dep. Rich brought his scope up to the suspect’s head preparing to fire.
While doing this, Sr. Dep. Rich lost sight of where the gun would be because of
the foliage. Sr. Rich said if the suspect were to have shouldered the rifle he
would have a view of it, but if he just brought it up to the waist and fired then he

would not have had a view of the rifle.

Sr. Dep. Rich brought the scope up to the suspect’'s head and centered the
crosshairs on his head. Sr. Dep. Rich removed the slack in the trigger and was
‘ preparing to pull the trigger when he heard a shot fired. Sr. Dep. Rich said he
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members on Alvarado.

The purpose for removing the slack is the trigger pull on Sr. Dep. Rich’s weapon
has an extremely light trigger pull. There is slack (play) in the trigger. Before
firing, the trigger is pressed gently to remove the slack from the trigger. When'
removing the slack in the event that a person does have to take a shot it will be a

lot more accurate because you have less of a trigger pull.

Sr. Dep. Rich said after he heard the shot fired, the suspect disappeared from his
scope. The shot was fired and it was a millisecond when the suspect

disappeared.

At first, Sr. Dep. Rich was under the impression that the suspect was able to bring

his rifle up and fired one round at the team before going back into the residence.

Sr. Dep. Rich then heard Dep. Payton broadcast, “Payton one shot out.” To a

team member this means that Dep. Payton fired one round.

Sr. Dep. Rich didn't realize that Dep. Payton was the one to fire his weapon. This

was due to Sr. Dep. Rich’s concentration on what he was doing.

Sr. Dep. Rich asked Dep. Payton if that was his shot. Dep. Payton confirmed that
it was. Sr. Dep. Rich said the suspect had fallen in the doorway and Dep. Payton

had put that information out on the radio.

®
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®

I. Dep. Rich explained that the way (he marksman/spotter team wWorks 15 there 15
one marksman and one spotter. Dep. Payton was the spotter, while Sr. Dep. Rich
was the marksman. Dep. Payton would have been responsible for any radio
traffic. Dep. Payton would see a lot more through his four-power scope then Sr.

Dep. Rich would see through his ten-power scope. If the suspect had started

running Dep. Payton would have the opportunity to view and shoot the suspect if

necessary whereas Sr. Dep. Rich would not be in a position with the weapon he
was carrying to perform that task, as the magnification on his scope isn't as
powerful. The spotter and marksman always qualify with one another’'s weapon.
If they were on a long callout they would change positions, if the marksman

became fatigued.

Sr. Dep. Rich and Dep. Payton observed a team moving up the stairs towards the
landing. Dep. Payton came off his gun, while Sr. Dep. Rich stayed on his scope.
Sr. Dep. Rich covered the doorway, as the team members came up the stairs. He
didn’'t detect any movement from the suspect as the team entered the suspect’s
residence. The entry team confirmed that the suspect was down in the doorway
and requested medical assistance. The team secured the residence and brought
fire and ambulance up to the scene. At that point, Sr. Dep. Rich came off his

Scope.

Sr. Dep. Rich said that Dep. Payton wanted to move out of his original position

after he shot the suspect and came off his gun, but Sr. Dep. Rich held him in his

| position because he would have crossed his (Rich’s) line of fire. Dep. Payton

stayed on the stairs until the entry team announced that they were code 4 (no
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Payton, who was assigned to be teamed with Rich. Sr. Dep. Rich said the patroi
unit was parked out of sight. Dep. Payton is also a long rifle marksman. Sr. Dep.
Rich stated he was armed with an AR-15. In addition, he also had in his bag a
.308 rifle. Dep. Payton had his AR-15 and was positioned as a spotter. Since
Dep. Payton had the AR-15 he was acting as the spotter. - "

Sr. Dep. Rich escorted us from near the south end of Alvarado to where a patrol
vehicle was parked in the street. Sr. Dep.’Rich said there were two members of
the S.W.A.T. team behind that vehicle. Dep. Payton and Rich had first gone up to
the patrol car and stayed there for approximately two minutes, as the suspect was
near a window on the number two side of the residence. S.W.A.T. team members
? Bassi and Lynch were standing behlind a brick wall that was located at the RP’s

residence.

Sr. Dep. Rich and Dep. Payton crossed over to where Sr. Dep. Bassi and Dep.

Lynch were standing. Dep. Payton covered Sr. Dep. Rich as he crossed the

street to the RP’s driveway.

Either Sr. Dep. Bassi or Dep. Lynch informed Payton and Rich that the rear door
of the RP’s residence was open. Lynch was standing behind Bassi. Rich and

Payton gained entry into the house.

Sr. Dep. Rich escorted us into the house. When Rich and Payton entered the
‘ home there was nobody inside. Sr. Dep. Rich said the only thing he moved in the
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OUSE Was a recliner in the living room. He moved the chair, SO that he could use

it as a brace for his rifle.

Sr. Dep. Rich said that Payton first went upstairs to the loft, as the fwo of them
were told that there was a window that they could look out to view the suspect’s
residence. Dep. Payton informed Rich that there was no window on the side that
faces the suspect's house. Dep. Payton returned to the first floor of the

residence.

Dep. Payton evaluated the situation to ascertain where they could set-up to view
the suspect’s residence. The front door of the residence was closed at the time.
Dep. Payton opened the door and left the screen closed. Dep. Payton informed
‘ Rich that they had a clean view of the suspect's house. Sr. Dep. Rich said they
could see the outside balcony on the three side of the house, the stairwell and the

window on side two of the suspect’s residence.

Sr. Dep. Rich said that Payton was sitting on the stairs and that Payton informed
Rich that he (Payton) had a view from the stairs. Sr. Dep. Rich removed his .308
rifle from his bag. He loaded it with five rounds, chambered one round and he left

the safety on.

Sr. Dep. Rich said he moved the chair's position to where it was closer to the
couch. He propped the .308 onto the headrest of the chair, while he was sitting
on the couch. Sr. Dep. Rich said while he was in this position, Dep. Payton was
sitting on the stairs at the time. Rich thought that Dep. Payton used the banister
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finger goes to the trigger and he begins to take the slack out of the trigger, as he
prepares to fire a shot. At about that time, Rich heard a shot being fired. Sr. Dep.
Rich thought the suspect fired a round towards the team members on Alvarado.
Sr. Dep. Rich noticed through his scope that the suspect immediately

disappeared.

Sr. Dep. Rich said seconds later; Payton announced over the radio, “Payton one
shot out.” This meant to Rich that Payton had fired a shot. Sr. Dep. Rich asked
Payton, “That was your shot.” Payton replied, “Yes.” Rich said he reflected back
and realized that the suspect didn’t retreat back into the residence and that he

had actually fallen. Rich told Payton that the suspect was down in the doorway.

Dep. Payton broadcasted on the radio that the suspect was down in the doorway.
Rich said approximately ten to fifteen seconds had gone by when Rich noticed
team members at the base of the stairs. Dep. Payton had begun to move when
Rich told him to stay where he was because he didn’t want Payton to cross in his

line of fire.

Dep. Payton came off his gun and was in the low-ready position. Sr. Dep. Rich
still had a site picture on the doorway in the event that the suspect came back out
of the residence. Sr. Dep. Rich saw the team move up to the balcony area near
the doorway. Rich saw the team make entry into the residence and they advised
that the suspect was down in the doorway. One of the team members requested
for fire and ambulance to respond. The team members secured the top story of
‘ the residence and that they didn’t require any further assistance. Rich placed his
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Weapon on safe and came off the scope. Sf. Dep. Rich and Dep. Payton watked
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outside to the front of the RP’s residence and waited for a supervisor.

Sr. Dep. Rich said he felt that the suspect’s intention was to fire a weapon due to
the movements he was making. Rich is aware that there are two ways to fire a
rifle and that the suspect was preparing to shoot.towards the team members on’
Alvarado. Rich repeated that he thought when he heard a shot fired the second
time. Rich thought the suspect was able to fire his rifle before he (Rich) could get
off a shot. Rich felt that he didn’'t do his job, as his job was to cover the team

members in the street.

Sr. Dep. Rich said because of the branch he would have been able to see the
’ suspect if the suspect had shouldered his weapon, but he might not have had a

view of the suspect if the suspect held his weapon underneath his armpit.

We concluded our interview with Sr. Dep. Rich at 1605 hours. Our conversation
was tape-recorded and videotaped. For further defails refer to the cassette tape.

The tapes will be kept in the investigative file.
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position. HIS 1g anag is slightly elevated rom nis feft hana. or. Dep. Rich said

he immediately put the site picture on his scope on the suspect's head. Again,
Rich only had a view down to the suspect’s nipple line. Rich brings his scope
down to see what the suspect had in his hands, but there was a branch that
crosses directly in front of the door where the suspect’s hands and the object in
the suspect’s hands were blocked. The branch that Sr. Dep. Rich was referring to

was the branch just below the top of the rails.

Sr. Dep. Rich said as he brought his scope down to look at the suspect’s hands,
,the suspect moved his hands up and it appeared that he was either going to
shoulder a rifle or bring it to his waist to take a hip shot. Sr. Dep. Rich heard the
suspect say, “You bastards, you bastards.” The suspect was directing his
‘ attention to the team members on Alvarado. Sr. Dep. Rich at first thought the
suspect was directing his attention to the team members behind the patrol car, but
after Rich had gone to the front yard (post shooting) he thought the suspect might

have been directing his attention to Sr. Dep. Bassi and Dep. Lynch.

Sr. Dep. Rich said the suspect’s body was in a completely different position than it
was the first time he came out of the residence. Rich said the first time the
suspect came out his shoulders were squared off to the backyard, but the second
time he came out he was bladed toward Alvarado. His left shoulder was pointed

more toward Alvarado.

Sr. Dep. Rich referred back to the shooting incident and said the suspect’s hands
were'in the position he described earlier (low-ready). The suspect’s hands begin

‘ to rise, as if he was going to shoulder a weapon. Rich raises the scope of his rifle
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[0 SUPpPOIT Nis Tiile. RIch esumated that Dep. Payton was sitting one or two Sieps

up the stairs.

Sr. Dep. Rich said that Payton was looking through his binoculars and his rifle
was slung around his body. Radio traffic broadcasted that there was a lot of
movement in the window, which was a parrot. Informatibh was also broadcasted
that the suspect possibly was wearing a red shirt. It was noticed that the parrot
had a red tail, so Rich and Payton thought that maybe the parrot's red tail was

. mistaken for a shirt.

Dep. Payton advised Sr. Dep. Rich that the suspect was at the door on the three
side of the house. Rich positioned himself at the landing of the stairs. Rich saw
’ that the suspect had a rifle in his hands. The suspect moved the rifle from a low-

ready position with the rifle being pointed down. The suspect was looking straight
out the back towards the area where the dogs in the neighbor’s yard are located.
The suspect came up with the rifle and fired one round. The suspect then

immediately backed into the house.

Sr. Dep. Rich said while the suspect was outside of his house, Rich was able to
take his weapon off safe and put his finger on the trigger. . During the time that
Rich was able to put his finger on the trigger the suspect had returned to the
house. Dep. Payton had gone from his binoculars to his rifle and the suspect had

gone back into the house.

Sr. Dep. Rich changed his focus from the suspect’'s second floor window to the

. rear door of the residence. Through the scope on Rich’s rifle he was able to see

L
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suspect’s body movement come up, he saw the barrel of the rifle up in the air, and

he saw the suspect shoot into the air.

Sr. Dep. Rich thought an individual from the Sheriffs command post questioned
the shot they heard. An unknown S.W.A.T. member advised the command post?

that the suspect fired one round into the air.

Information was broadcasted reference the possibility that the suspect was
addressing the dog in the yard behind his residence. The suspect appeared to be
upset with the dog and fired the shot because of the disturbance the dog was
creating. Sr. Dep. Rich recalled hearing the suspect yell something when he
. came outside with the rifle, but he didn’t hear what he said. He said he could tell
the suspect was yelling something such as, “Shut up” or to “Stop.” The direction

of his comments was focused directly towards the back of the house.

Sr. Dep. Rich felt the suspect was a threat at the time, but didn't have time to

react to the threat due to the short time that the suspect was outside.

After the suspect went inside, both Rich and Payton had remained at the location,
while other team members shifted to different positions. Sr. Dep. Rich said
approximately three to five minutes had past when the suspect came out the rear

door of the residence again.

The suspect had his hands down and it appeared that he was carrying the rifle

. again. His hands were in the position, as if he had the rifle in the low-ready
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[l Ssupplemental [ ] Case Cleared

[ 1Gang [ | Domestic [ [Hate [ |Child Abuse [ |Eiderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:
Code Section / Description: OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING

Code: SUSPECT Name: REED, PIARRE

INTERVIEW #2
CHRISTOPHER PAYTON
On 12-18-2003, Detective Rubright and t interviewed Deputy Christopher Payton at our office.
Also present in the interview was Payton’s attorney, Howard Liberman. The interview consisted of
several pre-written questions. The following is a summary of a tape-recorded interview we had with
Payton: ‘

. , 1. What was the intent of Payton and Rich when the shooter came out the first time with the gun?
Were they (Payton & Rich) trying to get a shot off?
When the suspect exited the house the first time, Payton replied that his intent was to protect his

team members.

2. There is no mention in Rich's statement about his shot being blocked by Payton? Did that happen?
Payton stated he started to “mount” his weapon but moved out of the way in order that Rich could
take the shot.

3. When Payton told Major Crimes that he was “disappointed” he couldn’t get to his gun in time, what
did he mean by disappointed? Did he just bring it up to cover? Was he going to shoot?

Payton said, “I allowed the suspect to get a round off without myself protecting my teammates.”
Payton stated he felt he iet down his teammates because the suspect was able to shot his weapon.
Payton said his job, as a sniper is to protect his teammates. Payton indicated if the suspect was going

to mount his weapon in a “shooting stance”, Payton stated he probably would have shot the suspect.
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B supplemental [ |Case Closed

[ ] Gang [:jbomestic [ ] Hate [ ]Child Abuse [ | Eiderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Officer Involved Shooting

D Reclassify To:

Code: S Name: Reed, Piarre

DEPUTY CHRIS PAYTON’S STATEMENT

On 10-24-03, at approximately 1700 hours, a walk-through/interview was
‘ conducted with Deputy Chris Payton. Sgt. Ernie Montagna, DA Richard Simon,
Howard Liberman, Rick Shimmel (both representatives for Dep. Payton), Sgt.

Bruce Macedo, Howard Eicher (from Alan Wisotsky's office) and | were present

for the walk-through.

Dep. Payton said at 0800 hours, he was working at the range,'as an instructor for
the force options simulator. At approximately 1000 hours, he received a page
from Captain Giles informing S.W.A.T team members, whom Dep. Payton is a
part of, that there was a callout that had been activated for a subject that was
acting irrationally and was 5150 (which refers to the W&| code as somebody that
appears to display a mental disorder). Dep. Payton also was told that the
suspect, later identified as Piarre Reed, had fired multiple rounds.
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€ walk-through. Dep. Payion was under the impression that the chalr had been

moved.

Dep. Rich, while sitting on the couch, placed the fore end of his rifle up on the top
part of the chair for leverage. Dep. Rich had a visual of specific areas of the

suspect’s residence.

Dep. Payton had a pair of 7 x 50 power binoculars with an attached strap around
his neck. Dep. Payton was carrying an AR-15. Dep. Payton received information |
that the suspect was possibly wearing a red shirt. When looking through the
binoculars into the suspect’s residence he observed a parrot with a large red tail.
He radioed that information that it was a parrot with a large red tail that was
. mistaken for a shirt.

Dep. Payton said while he was standing and looking out the front door through his
binoculars and at the platform of the suspect’s residence he saw the door was
open. Dep. Payton said the door had panes of glass and he could see the

reflection coming off the glass when the door was opening.

While looking through his binoculars through the screen door, Payton saw the
suspect step out of the doorway. At the same time, Payton attempted to inform
fellow S.W.A.T members via the radio. Dep. Payton was standing directly in the
front doorway and was under the impression that the suspect was looking right at
him. He didn’t know if the suspect noticed that the front door was now open.

o
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Dep. Payton noticed the suspect began to raise nis fie. Dep. Payton yelled to
Sr. Dep. Rich, “The guy’s got a gun, the guy’s got a gun!” Dep. Payton dropped
his binoculars and began making the transition to his AR-15. Dep. Payton took a
step back towards the stairway. Dep. Payton was attempting to get a clear shot

on the suspect. When attempting to accomplish this, Sr. Dep. Rich told him that

he didn’'t have a shot and that he (Dep. Payton) was in his way. Sr. Dep. Rich's’

actual words were, “Your in my shot, your in my shot!” Dep. Payton further
retreated at the base of the stairs and when doing so he tripped, due to the close
quarters and all the equipment that he was wearing. When Dep. Payton made

that movement a picture that was hanging on the wall at the base of the stairs fell.

With the position that Dep. Payton was now in, he lost sight of the suspect. Dep.
Payton turned around and saw the barrel of Sr. Dep. Rich’s weapon. Dep. Payton
immediately dropped his weapon and covered his ears, as he didn’t have any ear
protection. Dep. Payton thought he would sustain major damage if he didn’t
protect his ears. Sr. Dep. Rich immediately informed 'Dep. Payton that he (Rich)
didn’t have a shot. Dep. Payton again looked through the site on his' weapon and
noticed the suspect was retreating back into the house. Dep. Payton was fixated
on the suspect's gun and his upper body. Dep. Payton saw that the suspect
wasn’t wearing any clothes on his upper body. Dep. Payton gave a description of

the suspect on the radio.

Dep. Payton referred back to when the suspect was standing outside on the
platform of the stairs with his weapon. Dep. Payton said he didn’t know where the
suspect’'s weapon was pointing because he was backed into the corner at the

bottom of the stairs. Dep. Payton could hear him yelling something about the
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DE

PTeviously, Dep. Payion SpOKe 10 orf. Dep. Rich apboudt tne position he (Dep.
Payton) would take, so that he would not get in his way. It was understood that
Dep. Payton would not cross the stair's banister. This would enable Sr. Dep. Rich

to have a clear shot.

Dep. Payton talked on his radio announcing that the suspect was coming out.”

Dep. Payton set the radio down. Dep. Payton estimated that the suspect’s face
came out beyond the threshold of the door approximately two inches. Dep.
Payton, who had a four-power scope, noticed the suspect’'s hands were in the

same position that they were in the first time he came out with the rifle.

Dep. Payton said he was fixated on the suspect’s rifle, as the suspect came out
the second time. Dep. Payton said the suspect had a momentary pause. He
could see the suspect’s hands and one of his hands was on the fore end of the
weapon at a forty-five degree angle. Dep. Payton said the suspect never looked
in his direction, but instead the suspect appears fixated on the street. Dep.

Payton demonstrated that he was only able to view a portion of the suspect’s

face.

Dep. Payton continued his recollection of the events by stating that the suspect
began to move forward. The suspect just cleared the doorway with his torso and
Dep. Payton reconfirmed that the suspect was holding a weapon. The suspect
began to raise his weapon. Dep. Payton said the weapon wasn’t quite parallel

with the banister when he (Payton) released his focus on the suspect’s hands and

Dep. Payton pulled the trigger.
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from the time the suspect came out of the house to when Dep. Payton pulled the

trigger.

Dep. Payton said when he saw the suspect’'s weapon raise he was thinking of two
things, one is “I'm not going to let my team take another round their way. I've got"
to stop it. I've got to stop this guy’s actions.” Dep. Payton said as the shot went
out he noticed that the suspect immediately dropped straight down and straight
forward. Dep. Payton immediately announced on the radio, “shot out, shot fired,
this is Payton | fired one round, suspect is down.” Dep. Payton said the
reactionary team was already at the staircase and began walking up it. Dep.

Payton said it appeared that it was a quick process.

? Dep. Payton said he and Sr. Dep. Rich remained in their positions for a moment.
Sr. Dep. Rich told him that he was a half second behind him. Sr. Dep. Rich was
referring to himself pulling the trigger. Sr. Dep. Rich told Dep. Payton that he
went from his gun to his head (meaning that he moved his optical riflesight) and

the suspect had disappeared from his view.

For clarification purposes | asked a few questions. When asked, Dep. Payton
demonstrated the suspect’'s hands on the rifle when the suspect came out of the
house the second time. The suspect had his hands in the “low-ready” position.
The low-ready position is the Sheriffs Department terminology meaning the
suspect had his weapon pointed downward at a forty-five degree angle. The
suspect had his left hand on the fore end of the weapon. Dep. Payton said the

‘ suspect came out screaming, but he couldn’t tell what he was saying.
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Jep. Payton, Tooking through his Scope, was able 10 see about an inch and a half

of the suspect’s face, his head, hands, and to the bottom of what would be a
person’s pants pocket. Dep. Payton said when the suspect moved forward his

(the suspect’s) hands raised.

Dep. Payton said that both times the suspect came out he was “square to the’
doorway.” He said the only thing that was different about the first time he came
out was his head. The suspect moved his head and appeared to be looking at the
front door of the residence where Dep. Payton was located. The suspect then
turned his head back. Dep. Payton was attempting to get out of Sr. Dep. Rich’s

view when the suspect had already shot off his round and moved back into the

house.

Dep. Payton said on both occasions when the suspect came out he had a clear
view of him and his weapon. Dep. Payton estimated that the first time the suspect

came out of his residence he was only outside three to four seconds at the most.

Dep. Payton emphasized when the suspect stepped out everything happened in
slow motion. Dep. Payton visually checked and made sure of what he had before
he shot. Dep. Payton said before the suspect’s weapon broke the plane of the
balcony he shot the suspect. Dep. Payton made the transition from the suspect’s
eyes to the suspect’s hands. Dep. Payton said the suspect’s weapon was pointed

toward Alvarado, where his fellow S.W.A.T Team members were standing.
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ep. FPayion Knew that o.VV.A.1 members ung and Marco didn't have a view of

the suspect behind the patrol car due to the foliage, which is why he kept them

informed of the suspect’s actions.

Dep. Payton estimated that after the suspect fired the first round he went into his

residence approximately three to five minutes before returning outside.

Dep. Payton reiterated that his primary responsibility was the safety of his

teammates.

Dep. Payton pointed out that in addition to the reactionary team, the SW.A.T

Team members behind the patrol car and Deputies Lynch and Bassi, there were
‘ also several more deputies and citizens standing at the intersection of Alvarado

and El Conejo.

Dep. Payton said when the suspect came out of his residence the second time he
yelled something, but he didn’t know what exactly he said. He thought it was

threatening in nature, as the tone in which it was said was threatening and loud.

Dep. Payton said his focus was more on what the suspect was doing rather than

what he said.

Dep. Payton felt that if he didn’t act, the law enforcement officers and the citizens
would be in danger. The suspect had already shown that he was willing to shoot
at his partners, so he didn't want the suspect to have an opportunity to shoot a
. second time.
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Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description  ( ;Reclassify To:)
Officer Involved Shooting
Code: P-1  Name: Reed, Pierre

Interview w/ Dep. Kevin Lynch
800 S. Victoria Ave
Ventura, Ca. 93003:

On 10-24-03, at about 1430 hrs., I received a phone call from Sgt. Melissa Smith (Major Crimes
Bureau), who informed me of an officer involved shooting that occurred in Qjai. She requested I contact and
interview Dep. Kevin Lynch, who was standing by at the Sheriff’s Emergency Operation Center. She advised
me that Dep. Lynch, who is Swat Unit member, had responded to assist on a call of a barricaded subject who
was armed with a firearm. When I arrived at the Emergency Operation Center, I met with Dep. Lynch. 1
advised him that I was sent to interview him regarding the shooting. Dep. Lynch agreed to speak with me in a
conference room within the Emergency Operation Center. At about 1440 hrs., I completed an interview with
him. The following is a synopsis of what he told me.

Dep. Lynch is currently assigned to the West County Patrol Division in the City of Camarillo, and as a
collateral assignment is on the Ventura Co. Shenff’s Swat Unit. At about 0943, this date (10-24-03), he
received a Swat activation page from Captain Bill Giles. The page indicated that there was a Swat activation
for a “5150 subject” who had barricaded himself in his house and that shots were fired both inside and outside
his residence. Captain Giles advised Swat members that the subject’s residence was off of the 33 Freeway in
Ojai, across from the Deer Lodge and that a command post had been set up near the Deer Lodge. Dep. Lynch
indicated that he was not familiar with Qjai.

After obtaining the page, Dep. Lynch drove alone from Simi Valley to the Camarillo Police Station to
pick up a Swat Suburban, as he is assigned as a “designated truck driver-on the Swat unit, From the Camarillo

Police Station he then drove alone to the designated command post in Ojai. It his recollection that he arrived at
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the command post at about 1115 hrs. Upon arrival, he quickly dressed out and was instructed to equip the
suburban with a “ballistic blanket.” After accomplishing this task, he recalled that Sgt Mike Delossantos (Swat
Unit Supervisor) gave an update regarding the subject, who had barricaded himself. The update was given over
the radio to personnel who were in and around the command post and to personnel who had already been
deployed. Dep. Lynch recalled that Sgt Delossantos provided the name of the subject, “Pierre Reed,” and a
physical description of him. I asked Dep. Lynch if he recognized the name from any prior contacts. Dep.
Lynch indicated that he did not recognize him, commenting that he Had never dealt with him. (Although Dep.
Lynch did not know Pierre Reed, I will refer to Pierre Reed by name for the ease of reading.) I asked
Dep. Lynch if he recalled noticing any other Sheriff’s personnel in and around the command post at the time
that he was present. Dep. Lynch confirmed that he spoke briefly with other Swat members, who remarked that
Reed had a “rifle.” Dep. Lynch could not specifically recall what other Swat members were present.

Dep. Lynch subsequently reported in with Sgt. Delossantos, who was in the process of deploying Swat
personnel to relieve patrol personnel that were in the inner perimeter surrounding the residence Reed had
barricaded himself in. Dep. Lynch indicated that it was determined that patrol officers were still providing
security near the north / west corner of the residence. At about 1130 hrs., Sgt. Delossantos instructed him and
Sr. Dep. Romano Bassi, who is also a Swat member, to relieve the patrol officers, and to act as “perimeter
containment” personnel. Dep. Lynch and Sr. Dep. Bassi approached the outer perimeter of the residence from
the south / west. As the two approached, they met with Patrol Deps. Young and Marco, who were positioned on
Alvarado Ave, just west of the residence in question. While in the area, they noticed that Sgt. John Miller (Swat
Unit Supervisor) was positioned in an alley behind a wooden fence, located on the south side of Alvarado Ave.,
across from Reed’s garage. They also noticed that he had already assembled an Emergency Response Team
with other Swat members. Dep. Lynch later identified the other Swat members, as Sr. Dep. Bill Schierman, Sr.
Dep. Gustavo Macias. Dep. J ohn Stubblefield and Dep. Mike Rolland.

Dep. Lynch and Sr. Dep. Bassi decided to meet with Sgt. Miller. When they arrived, they explained to
him that Sgt. Delossantos had assigned them to relieve patrol personnel who were positioned near the north /
west area. Sgt. Miller and Sr. Dep. Schierman decided it was best that the Emergency Response Team relieve

the patrol personnel, and stage behind Reed’s garage. Sgt Miller later explained to them that his team had a
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As Dep. Lynch drew the diagram, he indicated that the position in the alley was caddy corner from
Reed’s residence, and if a person would step away form the wooden fence, the person would be in view of the
porch of the residence in question. I asked Dep. Lynch if he had knowledge where the front of the residence
was located. He was unsure which side of the residence was the “front,” but it was his belief that the west side
of the residence is where Reed came in and out. I later inquired with Dep. Lynch if he personally had a view of
the porch. He told me he could have had a view, if he would have stepped away from their position. He then,
explained that it is their practice that one Swat member is tasked with being the “eyes” of the team, which is
also called being “on-gun,” while the other Swat member stands by to trade off. Dep. Lynch revealed that
during this incident, Sr. Dep. Bassi was on gun and acting as their eyes for their two-man team. He later
revealed that the only time he came out from behind Sr. Dép. Bassi was to provide cover for Sgt. Miller and his
team when they crossed Alvarado Ave, and when Dep. Chris Payton and Sr. Dep. Darrin Rich arrived.

Dep. Lynch remembered that at about 1140 hrs., Sgt Miller and his team moved across the street. Dep.
Lynch could hear Reed yelling, “Asshole, fuck you assholes.” It is his belief that Reed noticed Sgt. Miller and
his team move across the street. Moments later, Dep. Lynch observed the patrol personnel, who he and Sr. Dep.
. Bassi were initially assigned to relieve, moving out of the area. They stayed in their positions for a short period
of time. At about 1145 hrs., he noticed Dep. Payton and Sr. Dep. Rich, who are both assigned to the “Sniper
Team” of the Swat Unit, approaching from the area where Deps. Young and Marco were positioned. Dep.
Payton and Sr. Dep. Rich then tactfully approach their position in the alley. From the alley, they entered a
residence, which was located in between the wooden fence and the “Deer Lodge.”

I asked Dep. Lynch if he could confirm that this was the residence that Dep. Payton and Sr. Dep. Rich
entered. Dep. Lynch indicated that he did not actually see them enter the residence, but he revealed that while
speaking with Sgt. Miller earlier, Sr. Dep. Schierman mentioned that there was a “good observation
point” from a window of the residence to the porch of Reed’s residence. Dep. Lynch asserted that the last thing
Sgt. Miller told them was to advised Dep. Payton and Sr. Dep. Rich of this observation point. When Dep.
Payton and Sr. Dep. Rich arrived, they told them of the observation point, and then Dep. Payton and Sr. Dep.
Rich deployed. Dep. Lynch remarked that he did not see either of them again, until after the incident.

Dep. Lynch continued with his account of the incident. As he stood by with Sr. Dep. Bassi, he could
hear Reed yelling. He indicated that he could not decipher what Reed was actually saying, describing the
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yelling as being muffled. Moments later, Sr. Dep. Bassi informed him that Reed was “coming out” of the
residence. Dep. Lynch next heard Reed shout, “Shut up,” followed by what sounded like a single gunshot.
Dep. Lynch stated that the gunshot sounded as if it came from a “shotgun.” He next recalled that Dep. Payton
transmitted over the radio that the “suspect” (Reed) was out on the porch, and that he (Reed) was armed with a
rifle and that he fired a single shot in the air. Dep. Payton then indicated that he (Reed) walked back into his
residence. Dep. Lynch commented that they were debating weather Reed was directing his frustration at them
(Sheriff’s personnel) or a dog that was repeatedly barking in the area. '

Dep. Lynch estimated that about three to four minutes later, Sr. Dep. Bassi informed him that Reed was
coming back out. Iasked him if he actually “heard” Reed come out of the residence. Dep. Lynch said that he
did not hear him come out. He estimated that within two seconds of being told that Reed was coming out, he
heard another single gunshot. Iinquired if the gunshot sounded as the one before. Dep. Lynch stated that it did
not, commenting that it sounded like an “M16-223.” He remarked that it was silent for about a second, and then
he heard Dep. Payton transmit over the radio, “Shots fired, it was my shot, one shot fired, suspect is down in the
doorway.” Dep. Lynch asserted that from where he was standing, he could see the Emergency Response Team
.begin to deploy. Dep. Lynch came out of his position behind Sr. Dep. Bassi, and noticed that the Emergency
Response Team was approaching the area where Dep. Payton indicated that Reed went down. Dep. Lynch
estimated that they held their positions for about ten minutes, until the inside of the residence was secured.

He next recalled that Sgt. Delossantos instructed all Swat personnel with the exception of certain people
to respond back to the command post. He was then instructed to meet at the Emergency Operation Center for a
debriefing. I asked him if he spoke witﬁ Sr. Dep. Bassi about what he observed. Dep. Lynch indicated that the
only comment Sr. Dep. Bassi made to him about what he observed was that he “saw him (Reed) go down.” 1
spoke with Dep. Lynch for approximately thirty minutes. At the conclusion of my interview, I spoke briefly
with him about the firearms that they were armed with. For further details, refer to the cassette. I later gave the
cassette to Sr. Dep. Rubright for inclusion into her case file. The interview with Dep. Lynch was fragmented at

times. For the ease of reading, I have organized his statement in chronological order.

TIOR8 T 12:54 Mmmﬁgﬁ% pEts  |” M oty

REV 7/02 Narrative {Computer).ipt






CRIME / INCIDENT REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

(CONTINUED) AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 8 RB NUMBER
Page 2 of L} 2003’30728
ADDITIONAL NAME (Compilete Front Page First)
E |81 NAME (Last, First, Middla, Gen.} / FIRM NAME AKA f Moniker RACE}SEX | HT B WT wHAI&crEYES se DOB s AGE
52 &3 -
7
90 RESIDENCE ADDRESS / {[] Same as Box Iy STATE 2IP /r 91 RESIDENCE PHONE
_ e ( )
92 BUSINESS / SCHOOL NAME ADDRESS / ((]SameasBox_____)  CITY STATE 2P 93 BUSINESS PHONE

e

( J

. .
94 QCCUPATION ([0 STUDENT) 95 DAYS OFF |98 WGRK;IBB’ 97 INTERPRETER 88 OPERATOR'S LIC. NO. / STATE
% VEHICLE LIC. NO./STATE 100 VEH. COLOR /  YEAR / MAKE / ﬁEL! BODY STYLE 10t OTHER CHARACTERISTICS / VIN NO.

102 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (pcmuo 13701, 137:50_;‘*

*COMPLETE #70 & 71 ON FRONT PAGE

- Parties involved are described in 13700 ®)PCand -~
T Incident was verbal only; po evidenca of crime, ph

"~ occurred and ﬂo prosecution was desi od by any involved party.

- Adfelony O A misdemeanor agea(was made for { PC).

104 1 105 1373016) PC REQUIREMENTS

(0 SPOUSES (1} AkoohoVDrug use by Abuser? [ YES [) NO

1 FORMER SPOUSES (2) Number of prior responses?

O COHABITANTS (3) Deputy found it necessary 1o inquine about
PC)| 0 paTiNG/ENGAGED _ FIYES DNO

1 FORMER DATING/ENGAGED Inquiry digciosed the presenca of firearm(s)

0 PARENTS OF CHILD FROM RELATIONSHIP |  ©F deadly weapons). U YES DNO

e BICYCLE INFORMATION |17 0 STOLEN 0 LOST (Use a Praperty/Evidence Report for Safokeeping, Found, Recovered, Evidence)
wa Boys [1ATB mﬂk‘wﬂd 100 COLOR | 110 MAKE { MODEL I:EANESIZE \:::IEELSIZE 113 GEARS | v14 SERIAL NUMBER
= Gils  CiJuv. O Cruiser

115 LEENSENO.?(

118 ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT OR IDENTIFYING CHARACTERISTICS

17 VALUE

. NARRATIVE

if Crime Raport, include a brief description below (astablishing slements of crime). Use Nerretive Report for details of erima. Lisi tolen / lost property
ysing the format below.  Enter total value/dollar loss on #69.  Document all suspect information on a Suspect Report.

119

/A-WYIDDTES 0~ VEHICLE G - FIREARMY. J- LIVESTOCK

SP - STOLEN PROPERTY B - EWELRY { PRECIOUS METALS z OFFICE EQUIPMENT H - HOUSEHOLD GOODS K- MISCELLANEQUS

LP - LOST PROPERTY G - CLOTHING { FURS F- ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT |- CONSUMABLE GOOOS

120 121 192 123 ITEM 124 BRAND / MAKE 125 MODEL / NAME 126 MISC. 127 1DENTIFICATION / 128 VALUE
CODE |ITEM |QTY. NAME MANUFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER

REFER  To

TYPED  NMARRATIVE  ToR DETAILS.







NARRATIVE REPORT VENTURA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT s 5T e v

Page _,_L\_ of_L[_ Continuation AGENCY IDENTIFIER CA0560000 o172, |3A ZOO 3- 307 2 9)
- - L
4 5

s | 7mEM 5 BRAND /MAKE 9 MODELNAME |10 MISC 11 IDENTIFICATION /
TY y W
CODE (ITEM| QTY. NAME MANUFACTURER OR NUMBER DESCRIPTION SERIAL NUMBER 12 VALUE

‘ moment later, Deputy Payton advised that he had fired the shot and that the suspect
was down in the doorway to the residence.

| continued to secure the perimeter with Sr. Deputy Bassi, until about 1207 hours,
at which time, 1 was directed to return to the Command Post for a de-briefing. At about
1215 hours, | left the Command Post and met other SWAT personnel at the Sheriff's
Department West County Patrol EOC to complete reports.
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Bﬁpplemental |:| Case Cleared

|:| Gang I:I Domestic |:| Hate |:| Child Abuse DElderly Abuse
Connecting Report Numbers:

Code Section / Description: Code Section / Description ( Reclassify To:)
Officer Involved Shooting ,
Code: P-1 Name: Reed, Pierre

Interview w/ Sr. Dep. Romano Bassi
800 S. Victoria Ave
Ventura, Ca. 93003:

On 10-24-03, at about 1430 hrs., I received a phone call from Sgt. Melissa Smith (Major Crimes
Bureau), who informed me of an officer involved shooting that occurred in Ojai. She requested I contact and
interview Sr. Dep. Romano Bassi, who was standing by at the Sheriff’s Emergency Operation Center. She
‘advised me that Sr. Dep. Bassi, who is Swat Unit member, had responded to assist on a call of a barricaded
subject who was armed with a firearm. When I arrived at the Emergency Operation Center, I met with Sr. Dep.
Bassi. Iadvised him that I was sent to interview him regarding the shooting. Sr. Dep. Bassi agreed to speak
with me in a conference room within the Emergency Operation Center. At about 1530 hrs., I completed an
interview with him. The following is a synopsis of what he told me.

Sr. Dep. Bassi is currently assigned to the East County Police Services in the City of Thousand Oaks.
As a collateral assignment, he is on the Ventura Co. Sheriff’s Swat Unit, and is designated as an “Arrest /
Rescue Team” member. At about 0945, this date (10-24-03), he received a Swat activation page from Captain
Bill Giles. The page indicated that there was a Swat activation for a “5150 mentally-ill subject > who had
barricaded himself in his house in Ojai, and who fired rounds inside the house and outside the house. Sr. Dep.
Bassi stated there were no indications that the subject had fired at anyone. Captain Giles provided Swat
members with the address to respond, near Maricopa Highway in Ojai.

After obtaining the page, Sr. Dep. Bassi responded alone to the designated command post in Ojai from
Moorpark. It his recollection that he arrived at the command post at about 1130 hrs. I asked Sr. Dep. Bassi if

he spoke with anyone regarding the call out, prior to his arrival. He stated that he did not speak with anyone.
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Upon arrival, he checked in with Sgt. Mike Delossantos (Swat Unit Supervisor.) Sgt. Delossantos instructed
him and other Swat team members to stand by until they were ready for assignments. Sr. Dep. Bassi recalled
Dep. Kevin Lynch and Dep. John Gleason as being present with him. Within three to four minutes, Sgt.
Delossantos briefed the entire Swat team over the radio with an update regarding the subject who had
barricaded himself. Sgt. Delossantos provided them with the subject’s physical description and with his name,
“Pierre Reed.” Sgt. Delossantos further stated that the subject was “5150,” under fhe influence of alcohol and
had caused a disturbance the previous evening, as well as this date, and had fired gunshots inside and outside
his residence. I asked Sr. Dep. Bassi if he recognized the name from any prior contacts. Sr. Dep. Bassi
indicated that he did not recognize him, commenting that he had never had contact with him. (Although Sr.
Dep. Bassi did not know Pierre Reed, I will refer to Pierre Reed by name for the ease of reading.)

Sr. Dep. Bassi remembered that after Sgt. Delossantos provided the update, he began to determine where
other Swat members had been deployed and where patrol deputies were located, so that Swat members could
relieve them. Sgt. Delossantos discovered that there were two patrol deputies positioned in the north / west
’comer of Reed’s residence. Sgt Delossantos subsequently instructed him and Dep. Lynch to relieve the two

patrol deputies. Based on my prior interview with Dep. Lynch, I asked Sr. Dep. Bassi if he could draw a
diagram. He advised me that a diagram of the area was at the command post, which displayed the area and
where other Sheriff’s personnel were located. (For further details, refer to the attached diagram by Sr.
Dep. Bassi.)

Prior to leaving the command post, Sr. Dep. Bassi obtained information on how to tactfully get to the
north / west corner of the residence. He and Dep. Lynch then approached Reed’s residence from the south /
west, on Alvarado Ave, and met with Patrol Deps. Young and Marco, who were positioned on Alvarado Ave,
just west of the residence in qﬁestion. While in the area, they noticed that there were approximately five Swat
Team members, already positioned along a dirt alley on the south side of Alvarado Ave. Sr. Dep. Bassi
indicated that the Swat members were staged behind a 3ft block wall that was topped with a wood fence. He
advised Dep. Lynch that they should cross Alvarado Ave to the area where the other Swat members were, so

that they could obtain a view of the area. They subsequently crossed Alvarado Ave, and met with the other
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Swat members. Sr. Dep. Bassi identified them as Sgt. Miller, Sr. Dep. Schierman, Dep. Stubblefield and Sr.

Dep. Wright. He could not recall the identity of the other Swat member.

When they arrived, he explained to Sgt. Miller that they were sent to relieve patrol personnel who were
positioned near the north / west corner. Sgt. Miller instructed them to tak@%sition, and advised them that
he and the other Swat members would relieve the patrol personnel positioned in that area. Sgt Miller directed
them to provide cover as they crossed Alvarado Ave. Sgt. Miller and the other Swat members, subsequently ,
crossed Alvarado Ave, and took a position behind a wall and a garage near Reed’s residence. Sr. Dep. Bassi
indicated that he next “took the corner of the fence” in the alley and positioned himself, so he could watch the
upper floor of Reed’s residence. (Sr. Dep. Bassi earlier explained that Reed resided in a two-story
residence, but only had access to the upper floor.) While he observed the residence, Dep. Lynch stayed back
behind the fence. Sr. Dep. Bassi commented that he could hear “yelling” coming from within the residence. He
could not decipher what was being yelled, but described as being “angry yelling.”

Sr. Dep. Bassi stated that moments later he observed, Sr. Dep. Darrin Rich and Dep. Payton, who are
Swat Unit members designated as “marksmen”, arrive at Deps. Young and Marco’s position. Sr. Dep. Bassi
. commented that Sgt. Miller told him and Dep. Lynch that they would be arriving. Sgt. Miller instructed them to
inform Sr. Dep. Rich and Dep. Payton to go into the residence, just east of their position, explaining that there
was a loft within the residence that would allow them to cover the deck of Reed’s residence. Sr. Dep. Rich and
Dep. Payton tactfully made it to their position and then went to stage in the residence. Sr. Dep. Bassi did not
actually see them go into the residence, but later heard them over the radio say that they were in position. Sr.
Dep. Bassi did not know exactly whereA they positioned themselves, revealing that he heard Dep. Payton over
the radio questioning the whereabouts of the loft. AeD

Sr. Dep. Bassi indicated that he continued to hear yelling coming from within the residence. Iinquired-
ofhim if he ever deciphered what was being said. He stated that the only comment he could decipher was
when Reed yelled, “Shut up,” which he estimated was about a minute after Sr. Dep. Rich and Dep. Payton had
positioned themselves in the residence. Sr. Dep. Bassi stated that from his position, he could see the wood deck
at Reed’s residence, but he had difficulty obtaining an unobstructed view. He explained that his position was
lower and at an angle from the deck. He also revealed that the wood deck had a wood railing around it with

what appeared to be four-inch slats. Sr. Dep. Bassi commented that he had very little space to see between the
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slats. He indicated that because of his lowered position, coupled with the wood railing, he could only see the
top portion of the wooden door that lead from the second story of the residence to the deck. He noticed that the
door had windows and a curtain. Sr. Dep. Bassi asserted that at one point, he observed the door open up and
saw Reed “step up” out of the residence. He explained that he did not see Reed immediately, but rather that he
saw him because Reed walked towards the edge of the deck. Sr. Dep. Bassi stated that he only had view of
Reed’s face, from the nose on up. Sr. Dep. Bassi asserted that he also noticed that Reed was possibly holding a
“rifle.” Sr. Dep. Bassi did not actually see the rifle, but noticed that when Reed came to the edge of the deck,
the barrel of a rifle appeared on his right side. The barrel was pointing straight up. He later indicated his belief
that Reed was in possession of a “shotgun,” based on the appearance of the barrel.

It was then that he heard Reed yell, “Shut the fuck up.” Reed then appeared to tilt the barrel slightly
forward and away from him, and then fired a round into a nearby tree. Sr. Dep. Bassi asserted that he never saw
Reed “shoulder” the rifle. I asked him if he saw the muzzle blast. Sr. Dep. Bassi confirmed that he saw the
muzzle blast and also noticed twigs and leaves falling from the tree after the gunshot. Right after that, Sr. Dep.
Bassi saw Reed return to the residence and shut the door. Sr. Dep. Bassi indicated that “someone” transmitted
| ’over the radio that a shot had been fired. The command post questioned who was responsible for firing the
| gunshot. Sr. Dep. Bassi informed the command post that Reed had fired a round into the air. He recalled that
they (Sheriff’s personnel) began to question if Reed only fired the round to quiet some dogs that were barking.
Sr. Dep. Bassi remarked that if that was his intention it worked, because the dogs stopped barking,.

Sr. Dep. Bassi estimated that within five minutes, he noticed the door open again. He observed “some
slight” movement on the deck, as he peered through the slats of the wood rail. Sr. Dep. Bassi indicated that
Reed never stepped away far enough from the doorway into his view. The next thing that occurs, is that he
hears a “shot fired.” Sr. Dep. Bassi could see movement through the slats of the wood rail, but is unable to
determine what occurred. He then hears Dep. Payton transmit over the radio something to the effect of, “We
have a round out, it’s my shot. Suspect is down.” Sr. Dep. Bassi next heared Sgt. Miller yelling, “Go, go, go.”
He observed Sgt. Miller and his team approached the wooden deck. Sgt. Miller then requested medical aide,
and instructed the other Swat members to clear Reed’s residence. Once the residence was secured, he next

recalled that Sgt. Delossantos instructed all Swat personnel to return to the command post with the exception of
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for he and his team as they crossed Alvarado Road. Miller said he and his
team would relieve the patrol personnel. During this time, I could hear Reed
yelling from inside the home. I could not understand what he was saying but
he sounded angry. Lynch and I provided cover for Miller and his team as
they crossed Alvarado Rd. Itook up a position approximately 75 feet from
Reed’s home. Iheard the command post advise that Reed appeared only to
have access to the upper floor of the home. From my position, I could see
the entire 2 and 3 sides. I saw a wood deck on the second floor of the 3 side.
The deck had a railing around its entire perimeter that had what appeared to
be thick wood slats. I saw a wood door with small windows on it that
appeared to grant access from the second story of Reed’s home to the deck.
The door was closed. At this time, SWAT team marksmen Payton and Rich
arrived to my location. They entered a home across the street from Reed’s
home and took up a position to cover the deck.

There was a dog barking the entire time that I was at this location. I
heard Reed yelling, “Shut up” from inside the home. I saw the wood door to
the deck open and I saw Reed step out onto the deck. The wood slats of the
deck’s railing obstructed my view. As Reed stepped toward the edge of the
deck, I could see his head appear over the top of the railing. 1 could see his
face from the nose up. I saw a rifle barrel pointing straight up. It appeared
Reed was holding the rifle in his right hand. I saw the rifle barrel tilt
forward slightly. Iheard Reed yell, “Shut the fuck up.” Iheard and saw
Reed fire the rifle “from the hip”, meaning he did not shoulder the weapon
but sﬁply fired it with the trigger near his waist. I saw leaves and branches

fall from the oak tree near the deck. Reed turned and walked back into the
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home. He shut the door behind him. I advised the command post that Reed
fired one shot into the air. It appeared that he fired the shot to silence the
barking dog, which it did.

I heard Payton broadcast over the radio that the Reed was not
wearing a shirt and that he had a beard. About S minutes later, I again saw
the door to the deck open. I was able to see some type of movement through
the wood slats. It appeared that Reed was exiting the door again. Iheard a
shot fired. 1 heard Payton advised that he had fired a shot and that the
suspect was down. I saw Miller and his team respond to the deck, via
wooden stairs from the home’s backyard, and check on the suspect. I heard
Miller request medical attention for the suspect. 1 saw the SWAT team
. medic run up the stairs to the deck. A short time later, I saw a fire truck and
ambulance pull up to the home and I saw paramedics respond to the deck.

I responded back to the command post and checked out at

approximately 1230 hours,
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10-24-2003 @ 0930
Evans telephoned house. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0934
Evans telephoned house. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0936
Evans telephoned house. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0947
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0949 -
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0952
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0956
Evans telephoned suspect's cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0957
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 0959
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 1002
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 1003
SWAT is requested to respond Code 3.

10-24-2003 @ 1009
Deputies began neighborhood evacuation at Alvarado and El Conejo.

10-24-2003 @ 1012
Evans telephoned suspect’s cell phone. No answer.

10-24-2003 @ 1018

HNT members requested to respond to the scene.

10-24-2003 @ 1029
All units on Channel 2.






10-24-2003 @ 1158
Paramedics arrived at residence and transported suspect to hospital.

10-24-2003 @ 1200
Area secure as a crime scene.
Major Crimes on scene—Sgt. Montagna
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VISIBILITY 25-30 YARDS 1
11:29:50 CR0OS5 MISC CMPOST, HODGE/CHIP 1/4 CORNER NEIGHBORS RES 25 YARDS
FROM HOUSE LIMITED VISIBILITY
11:30:25 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, ALL PATROL HAVE BEEN RELIEVED FROM AREA OF
EACH TEAM SITE
.»31:13 CR0O5 MISC CMPOST, POSS 3 WINDOWS ON 2ND STORY 2 NEAR 4 SIDE AND
1 FURTHER DOWN
11:31:18 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, MOVE PATROL UNIT
11:31:56 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, HNT HAS CONTACT W/SUBJ, BUSTED OUT WINDOW ON 2
SIDE, SUSP HAS MADE ACCESS TO DOWNSTAIRS AREA e alsE
11:33:13 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SUBJ IS BREAKING WINDOWS - —_— —
11:35:17 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, WHEN ANYONE CAN ID WHERE HE IS YELLING FROM /M /&
CALL IT OUT .
11:35:27 CR05 MISC CMPOST, #3 SIDE ,
11:36:16 CR0O5 MISC CMPOST, MARGETIN/LYNN W/YOUNG/MARCO AT 2/3 GOING TO
3/4, USE VAN AS COVER, GO TO REAR OF GARAGE CAN USE
BRICK WALL TO 3/4 CORNER, EXPOSED FOR 10 FEET BUT RUN
IT
11:36:54 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, THERAULT WILL BE CONTACTING HNT
11:40:31 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, MARGETIN/LYNCH PAYTON/RICH AVAII PAYTON TAKE
ACCESS BY DEER LODGE TO THE RES, WE HAVE ACCESS TO THE
REAR WHICH HAS A LOFT WITH VIEW OF 2/3 SIDE WINDOWS
11:41:16 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, NO DOWNSTAIRS ACTIVITY SEEN, NOT CONFIRMED BY
SWAT PERSONNEL HOWEVER SWAT SIGHT IS NOT VERY CLEAR,
PATROL CAN NOT CONFIRM THAT SUBJ WAS SEEN DOWNSTAIRS
11:42:40 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, 1 PERSON INSIDE DEER LODGE SHE HAS BEEN TOLD
WHERE TO STAY IN THERE
11:43:54 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, GILES/HADJUCKO ARE TEAM
11:44:00 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, WHO IS YELLING
11:44:11 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP YELLING, UNK WHERE FROM
11:44:31 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SHIERMAN COVERING AS WE COME ACROSS
11:45:38 CR0O5 MISC CMPOST, YELLING OBSCENITIES FROM 3 SIDE, UNK IF UP OR
DOWNSTAIRS
11:47:17 CR05 MISC CMPOST, MILLER TO GILES, LYNCH/BOSSY ON 2/3 CORNER 75
FT FROM 3 SIDE, PAYTON/PARTNER ALSO ON 2/3 CORNER IN A
. RES ON 2ND STORY VISUAL OF 2/3 CORNER, GILES NEEDS
SWAT PERSONNEL ON 3/4 CORNER, MILLER HAS CONTROL OF 3
SIDE AND 3/4 CORNER, ALL PATROL PERSONNEL HAVE BEEN
RELIEVED FROM INNER PERIMETER, PATROL MAY STILL BE ON
OUT PERIMETER
11:48:03 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, GILES TO MILLER, ID AN INSERTION POINT FOR A
THROW PHONE
11:49:08 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, OSULLIVAN SUSP YELLING
11:49:41. CRO5 MISC CMPOST, TRY TO CALL SUBJ OUT IF HE COMES OUT ON
BALCONY
11:51:07 CRO5 MISC’ CMPOST, SUBJ YELLING, ONLY LOC ON 2ND FLOOR IS UP OLD
WOODEN STAIRCASE, ON 1ST FLOOR #1 SIDE FOR PHONE
INSERTION, STAIRWELL WILL NOT HOLD ROBOT, NOT CLOSE
ENOUGH FOR ACCESS THRU 2ND FLOOR WINDOW
11:51:34 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, PAYTON PER EARLIER INFO WEARING RED, PARROT °*
ALSO SEEN
11:52:17 CR0O5 ONSCENE HNT1
11:52:30 CRO5 ONSCENE 9TS
11:52:42 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP OUT BACK DOOR W/RIFLE POINTING SHOTS
FIRED
11:52:57 CR0O5 MISC CMPOST, WHO FIRED SHOTS UNK AT THIS TIME, SUSP FIRED
SHOT IN AIR
11:53:13 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP DOES NOT HAVE A SHIRT ON, FULL BEARD,
ARMED W/RIFLE
11:53:35 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, PAYTON IS HE STILL OUTSIDE? PAYTON - HE SAID
SHUT UP, FIRED OFF ROUND THEN DUCKED BACK INSIDE DOOR
11:53:55 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, NOW SHOUTING TWD BARKING DOG ON 3 SIDE
11:54:47 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, CAN OWNER OF DOG BE CONTACTED TO REMOVE DOG
"111:55:10 CRO5 MISC™ CMPOST, POSS PITBULL MIX : SR :
1:55:22 R010 CLEAR 3B12
‘" 55:34 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, POSS 3 DOGS IN THAT YARD, ATTEMPT TO SHUT UP
THE DOG
11:55:41 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, DOGS DISTRACTING SUSP
11:56:18 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, PAYTON 1 SHOT OUT, SUSP DOWN
11:56:29 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP IN DOORWAY AND IS DOWN
11:56:43 CROS5 MISC CMPOST, TEAMMEMBERS ON SUSP NOW #3 SIDE L
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Printed for: SUP1/4225 Thu Oct 30 17:14:09 2003
VISIBILITY 25-30 YARDS

11:29:50 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, HODGE/CHIP 1/4 CORNER NEIGHBORS RES 25 YARDS
FROM HOUSE LIMITED VISIBILITY

11:30:25 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, ALL PATROL HAVE BEEN RELIEVED FROM AREA OF
EACH TEAM SITE

: 31:13 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, POSS 3 WINDOWS ON 2ND STORY 2 NEAR 4 SIDE AND

1 FURTHER DOWN

11:31:18 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, MOVE PATROL UNIT

11:31:56 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, HNT HAS CONTACT W/SUBJ, BUSTED OUT WINDOW ON 2
SIDE, SUSP HAS MADE ACCESS TO DOWNSTAIRS AREA

11:33:13 CR0O5 MISC CMPOST, SUBJ IS BREAKING WINDOWS

11:35:17 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, WHEN ANYONE CAN ID WHERE HE IS YELLING FROM
CALL IT OUT

11:35:27 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, #3 SIDE

11:36:16 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, MARGETIN/LYNN W/YOUNG/MARCO AT 2/3 GOING TO

3/4, USE VAN AS COVER, GO TO REAR OF GARAGE CAN USE
BRICK WALL TO 3/4 CORNER, EXPOSED FOR 10 FEET BUT RUN

IT
11:36:54 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, THERAULT WILL BE CONTACTING HNT
11:40:31 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, MARGETIN/LYNCH PAYTON/RICH AVAIL PAYTON TAKE

ACCESS BY DEER LODGE TO THE RES, WE HAVE ACCESS TO THE
REAR WHICH HAS A LOFT WITH VIEW OF 2/3 SIDE WINDOWS
11:41:16 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, NO DOWNSTAIRS ACTIVITY SEEN, NOT CONFIRMED BY
SWAT PERSONNEL HOWEVER SWAT SIGHT IS NOT VERY CLEAR,
PATROL CAN NOT CONFIRM THAT SUBJ WAS SEEN DOWNSTAIRS

11:42:40 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, 1 PERSON INSIDE DEER LODGE SHE HAS BEEN TOLD
WHERE TO STAY IN THERE

11:43:54 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, GILES/HADJUCKO ARE TEAM

11:44:00 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, WHO IS YELLING

11:44:11 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP YELLING, UNK WHERE FROM

11:44:31 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SHIERMAN COVERING AS WE COME ACROSS

11:45:38 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, YELLING OBSCENITIES FROM 3 SIDE, UNK IF UP OR
DOWNSTAIRS

11:47:17 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, MILLER TO GILES, LYNCH/BOSSY ON 2/3 CORNER 75
FT FROM 3 SIDE, PAYTON/PARTNER ALSO ON 2/3 CORNER IN A
RES ON 2ND STORY VISUAL OF 2/3 CORNER, GILES NEEDS

' SWAT PERSONNEL ON 3/4 CORNER, MILLER HAS CONTROL OF 3

SIDE AND 3/4 CORNER, ALL PATROL PERSONNEL HAVE BEEN
RELIEVED FROM INNER PERIMETER, PATROL MAY STILL BE ON
OUT PERIMETER

11:48:03 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, GILES TO MILLER, ID AN INSERTION POINT FOR A
THROW PHONE

11:49:08 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, OSULLIVAN SUSP YELLING

11:49:41. CRO5 MISC CMPOST, TRY TO CALL SUBJ OUT IF HE COMES OUT ON
BALCONY

11:51:07 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SUBJ YELLING, ONLY LOC ON 2ND FLOOR IS UP OLD

WOODEN STAIRCASE, ON 1ST FLOOR #1 SIDE FOR PHONE
INSERTION, STAIRWELL WILL NOT HOLD ROBOT, NOT CLOSE
ENOUGH FOR ACCESS THRU 2ND FLOOR WINDOW

11:51:34 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, PAYTON PER EARLIER INFO WEARING RED, PARROT
ALSO SEEN

11:52:17 CRO5 ONSCENE HNT1

11:52:30 CRO5 ONSCENE 9TS

11:52:42 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP OUT BACK DOOR W/RIFLE POINTING SHOTS
FIRED

11:52:57 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, WHO FIRED SHOTS UNK AT THIS TIME, SUSP FIRED
SHOT IN AIR

11:53:13 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP DOES NOT HAVE A SHIRT ON, FULL BEARD,
ARMED W/RIFLE

11:53:35 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, PAYTON IS HE STILL OUTSIDE? PAYTON - HE SAID
SHUT UP, FIRED OFF ROUND THEN DUCKED BACK INSIDE DOOR

11:53:55 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, NOW SHOUTING TWD BARKING DOG ON 3 SIDE

11:54:47 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, CAN OWNER OF DOG BE CONTACTED TO REMOVE DOG

11:55:10 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, POSS PITBULL MIX

11:55:22 R0O10 CLEAR 3B12

55:34 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, POSS 3 DOGS IN THAT YARD, ATTEMPT TO SHUT UP

1’ THE DOG

11:55:41 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, DOGS DISTRACTING SUSP

11:56:18 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, PAYTON 1 SHOT OUT, SUSP DOWN

11:56:29 CR0O5 MISC CMPOST, SUSP IN DOORWAY AND IS DOWN

11:56:43 CRO5 MISC CMPOST, TEAMMEMBERS ON SUSP NOW #3 SIDE
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Ventura County Sheriff’s Office Memorandum

To: Administration Date: January 26, 2022
From: Captain William Britt

Subject: Chris Payton

Re: 03-30728 / SB1421

Date of Interview: July 26, 2003

Time of Interview: 1700 hrs

Case Catalyst Operator: _

Legend: DR = Debbie Rubright
EM = Ernie Mantegna
BM = Bruce Macedo
RS = Rick Shimmel
HL = Howard Liberman
MV = Male Voice
CP = Chris Payton
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DR: 1t"s approximately 1700 hours.

I"m Detective Rubright with Sergeant Ernie
Mantegna, DA Richard Simon, Mr. Liberman.

HL: Yes.

DR: Correct? Rick Shimmel and Deputy
Chris Payton; i1n addition, Sergeant Bruce Macedo
and James Acker from Alan Witkowski®"s office.
Okay .

CP: Are you ready?

EM: Okay.

CP: This morning at 8:00 o"clock, I was
working at the range as a instructor for the Force
Option Stimulator. At approximately 10:00 a.m., 1
received a page from Captain Giles, who 1s my SWAT
team captain that there was a callout that had
been activated for a subject that was acting
irrationally, was 5150, and had fired multiple
rounds, not only iIn his house but out of his
house.

I responded to this location with my
department vehicle. 1t"s a black-and-white with
no light bar on top. Also responding with me at
the time was Mike Rowland, who happened to be in
approximately the same area we were. When I
arrived on scene, there was a command post that
was temporarily set up that Captain Gary Pentis
was running. There was other people there.
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And there was information that this house
right here, and at the time the numbers given to

me were There was a female and a --
a small child that was trapped inside the house
and that they were pinned down because of the
shooter that was located in the upper story of
this house over here.

As a three-man reactionary team, Mike
Rowland, Greg Margetin and myself, came through
the Deer Lodge and we actually climbed over a wall
and went through a fence on the side and gained
access to this house through the back side so that
no one from that location can see us.

EM: And the house you're pointing is

24— —-
CP:
EM: ? Okay.
CP: is this, this —--
DR: What you knew of be- -- before.
CP: Well, I knew it was - but --
DR: Okay.
CP: Isn't it -?
DB: 3
EM:
CP: Yeah. It -—- is what we were told.

There was a small house located directly behind

the main house. I went to that house first just
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"cause 1t was close In proximity to where | came
over the fence. | found an adult Hispanic male.
We went to this house here, which is now - and
knocked on the rear door, i1dentified ourselves as
law enforcement, sheriff®s department. No one
came to the door.

We contacted the command post and asked
them for a -- their advice on whether to force
entry to see i1f anyone was inside. We received
word not to.

So Instead, 1t was my responsibility to
take the Hispanic male subject back to the command
post while Margetin and Rowland did a quick
reconnoiter of this entire scene so they could go
back to the command post and get a better idea of
the layout of what was involved here reference
shrubbery and also the layout of that location. |1
walked down m Street and then 1 walked down
this street, which I"m not sure what it i1s, all
the way down and back around to the command post.

At that time I was told to take Sergeant
Miller up to the Deer Lodge here and show him the
layout of this location. We were having some
confusion. Some people wanted to name this side
of the house here, that i1s located on Alvarado, as
the Number 1 side. And when actually the Number 1
side was on Maricopa Highway. We got that taken
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care of.

I was then sent back to the command post.
At the command post there, 1| was advised by
Sergeant Miller, who had at that point, a reaction
team that was behind the garage right over here,
we"re going to look at iIn just a second. And we
were told, myself and Darin Rich, to respond same
way we had come, or I had come earlier, and then
take up a position inside this house.

Based on the fact that | had problems and
twisted my ankle jumping over a fence over here, 1
decided i1t would be easier to instead get iIn a
patrol car and come back down this road right here
and we just parked right over here. Carried --

EM: (INAUDIBLE).

CP: And carried our gear up here. As we
approached up here, there was a patrol vehicle
that was parked right here. There was two SWAT
officers at this location. They were --

BM: Perpendicular to the road.

CP: Yeah. Perpendicular to the road. It
was Mike Marco and i1t was Matt Young. They were
here. Both were armed with AR-15"s, 1t appeared
to me at the time, in full SWAT gear. Right over
where the female deputy®s standing against the
wall, was Romano Bassi and Kevin Lynch. | believe
Kevin Lynch was armed with an AR-15 and 1 believe
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Romano Bassi had a -- a galil as their primary
weapons.

We came from this location and then because
Darin Rich was carrying so much gear, 1 covered
him and we quickly moved over to a position to
cover over there while 1 covered that house.

Can we walk around through there really
quick?

EM: Sure.

CP: Is that okay --

DR: Sure, uh-huh.

CP: -- guys?
EM: Yeah.
CP: We came up here. If you guys were

Darin Rich, 1"m covering him and I1"m holding the
door and the window right there as we come across
here to this position, the game, cover here to a
little concealment here. We then quickly defeated
this way.

DR: This way i1s the driveway --

CP: Yeah, the --

DR: -- down the RP"s --
CP: Up the driveway.
DR: -- residence.

CP: At the rear of the house -- at the
rear of the house, we came up this stailrcase here
and gained entrance to the house through this
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unlocked door. The door was shut. We opened it
and came inside. Here"s some more -- a piece of
(INAUDIBLE) .

We came up through here, okay, and stopped
here. 1 advised Sergeant Miller that there was no
place to -- to observe the -- the deck up there
from upstairs. So he said 1f 1 could try to take
a position up here looking through the doorway.
This door was shut at the time. We opened i1t, or
actually 1 opened 1t.

Darin Rich took a position to where he was
sitting or appeared to me, he was sitting either,
I think 1t was on this table or maybe on the
couch. But 1 think he was on the table. And I
don"t believe this was sitting exactly where this
i1Is. 1 thought 1t was out a little farther. 1
think that"s been moved since the last time | was
here.

EM: Are you indicating a blue chair?

CP: The blue chair, 1t"s a rocker i1t"s

DR: Recliner.

CP: -- reclining chair. He set the -- the
forend of his rifle up on the top part of the
chair and had a visual up this way.

On the radio, part of the traffic that was
given to us, information when we first got here,
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was the fact that the suspect might have some kind
of red hat on or something red. As I got to the
door here, | had a pair of 7x50 power binoculars
around my neck and my AR-15. 1 opened the door
and as 1 looked up, I looked into the window and
what that red mark was, was a -- a large grey
parrot with a red tail. So I put that out over
the air that i1t had nothing to do with the guy, it
was a parrot.

At that point 1n time, while I"m standing
here, the door to that upper house has -- has
panes of glass and right now the door is open so
you can"t see 1t. But when i1t i1Is shut, you can
see 1t from here. And the way the reflection was
at the time, when I saw movement from the door, it
was reflected in the -- iIn the glass pane so 1|
knew the door was opening.

As | tried to get on the radio and I"m
standing right here with binoculars, the subject
steps out of the doorway with a rifle. He had i1t
at about a 45-degree angle to himself. Something
like this as he stepped out. He looked directly
my way. |1 don"t know i1f it was because maybe he
realized the door was now open. 1 -- 1 don"t know
why. But i1t looked like he looked right at me and
I"m standing directly i1in the doorway with
binoculars.
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As he came out, he started to raise the
rifle. As he raised the rifle, then 1 told —- 1
let Darin know that the guy"s got a gun, the guy®s
got a gun.

I start to drop my binoculars to transition
to my AR-15 to bring 1t up. As I do, I step back
and as | step back, 1 knock that picture to the
floor. 1t was hanging somewhere over here. And
as | do, and I"m up here trying to get a -- a shot
on the suspect, then Darin told me that he didn"t
have a shot. 1 was in his way. His actual words
were you"re -- you"re In my shot, you"re In my
shot. That made me suck back into here and when I
did, 1 kind of tripped over this part of this
"cause 1t was such a quick motion, the suspect
coming out, that 1 knocked the picture over and I
came back In this manner to where he®s out of my
view now.

Once he"s out of my view, | turn around and
saw Darin"s barrel right there and immediately
dropped my weapon to kind of cover my ears "cause
I didn"t have In any protect to my ears and
thought that 1 would sustain major damage.

Just about that time i1s -- and this is an
instantaneous, guys, all of a sudden he says I
don®"t have a shot. | come back up on gun right

here and as 1 do, 1"m just seeing the back or
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the -- the last portion of his face retreating
back 1nto the house.

At the time, 1 was fixated on his weapon
and his upper body. 1t was -- there was no
clothes on his upper body. So I put that out on
the radio. Suspect has a beard, suspect iIs not
wearing a T-shirt, suspect has a rifle, wood
stock, blue barrel. 1 don"t know if 1 said blue
barrel but 1 said i1t was a rifle, okay?

Then what we did was, we discussed the fact
that we -- and while he was out, I -- 1 need to
mention, he fired a round off. | was back into
this position when the round went off. | don"t
know where he was pointing the round at.

He was complaining, screaming about the
dog. | meant to point out the dog out. It was
that black kind of a pit bull mix that was over
there behind the fence. It was barking at Marco
and those people, okay?

From my location here, 1T you guys want to
step up to the door. Right where that garage 1s,
there was a team of -- of SWAT members right there
that 1 could verb- -- or -- or hand signal
communicate with. That was Miller®"s team. So |
have two In the streets behind the units, | have
two against this wall and | have a team behind
there that"s going to be the reactionary team with
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whatever he does.

My jJob on the sniper, as a sniper is to
protect those people and these people from any
active aggression from up there. 1 was
disappointed in the fact that I couldn®"t get up on
gun when he came out the first time with his --
with his weapon, okay? He disappeared back in.

We get back here and then there"s a big
discussion on the radio of the dog. Sergeant De
Los Santos wanted someone to take the dog.
Sergeant Miller said leave the dog there. 1It"s a
diversion for our team. As the discussion®s going
on, Miller cuts away from that, and this is the
best of my recollection, and asks me a question.

I believe i1t had to do with the suspect.

As he asked me the question, | see the
panes start to move again on the -- the -- the
door®"s moving. Because the reflection on the --
the panes of glass are changing. As they"re
changing, | say suspect"s coming out and I -- I am
sitting iIn this position here now because me and
Darin previously discussed me not getting iIn his
way. So he said as long as I am not past this
banister, he"ll have a clear shot.

So I"m 1n this position here. [1"m talking
on the radio with my -- with my left hand. As I
say, the suspect"s coming out, | just set the

10
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radio down on this and i1t falls onto this, Darin®s
sitting on.

I see the man"s face come out. It comes
out about maybe two inches out. | see, and I have
a full power scope. 1 see his hands 1In the same
position that they were in the first time he came
out with the rifle. 1 was fixated on his rifle as
he came out the second time with that gun. As he
started to move up, again, there"s a momentary
pause. He stands there. As he stands there, 1
see his hand and a barrel that is about -- hanging
about this far down from his hand, which i1s on the
forend of the weapon, okay, at a 45-degree angle.
He stops momentarily. He never looks our way.
He"s more fixated down towards the street and the
garage area and 1t"s more street area i1t"s looking
to me. But I"m only seeing this on his face.
There®"s a split second that he stopped and starts
to move forward. As he comes out now, he"s just
clearing the doorway with his torso.

As 1 reconfirm what I"m looking at, I"m
looking at a weapon. The weapon starts to come
up. As the weapon comes up, It"s not quite
parallel with the top of that banister right
there, 1 go ahead and release my focus on -- on
his hand and go straight up to his head and pull
the trigger, bang. That fast. The whole time,

11
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from the time 1t took, from the time 1 said he"s
coming out to the time the shot took place, two
seconds, two and a half seconds.

I"m sure of what I saw with -- again,
when he came out with his hands in his -- and the
gun In his hands and started to come up, my
thought process was two things: One, 1s I"m not
going to let my team take another round their way.
I"ve got to stop 1t. 1"ve got to stop this guy"s
actions.

So I —- 1 1mmediately went straight to
his head and took the shot. As soon as the shot
went out, | turn "cause the -- the -- the suspect
immediately dropped straight down and straight
forward. 1 immediately got back on the radio and
said shot out, shots fired. This is Payton, 1
fired one round, suspect i1s down.

At that time, that team that Miller had
was already at the staircase and starting to come
up It or 1t seemed like 1t. It was fast. And
then they were up there and we -- we stayed here
for a moment.

I turned and looked at -- at Darin and --
and Darin looked at me and -- and he -- and his --
I had said to him, I -- 1 said, or he said to me,
you know what, I was half a second behind you. He
goes I went from his gun to his head and he was

12
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gone. And I said I was -- as soon as | knew what
I -- as soon as | confirmed what I had and the
fact that he was coming out, 1 had to stop his
threat and that"s why 1 went straight up and
pulled the trigger.

DR: Okay. Just backing up, Chris, when

you said --
CP: Sure.
DR: -- he®"s moving forward, what did you

mean forward and which direction, towards the --

CP: No, no. He was just stepping out the
doorway. |If this i1s the doorway, at first he came
out, this i1s the -- first time or second time?

DR: We"re talking the second time.

CP: Okay. Second time he did this. His
hands come out first. His hand comes out first.

DR: Okay. And you®"re -- you"re -- for
audio purposes, you"re putting your --

CP: Okay. I —- 1 —-

DR: -- hands iIn a position that"s a --

CP: Yeah. That he®"s holding a rifle.

DR: Like at a low ready?

CP: At -- at like a, what would be
considered 1In the sheriff"s department --

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: -- a low ready position. His -- his
left hand 1s on the forend of the weapon and the
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barrel of the weapon®s at a 45-degree angle to the
ground. As he comes out, he takes about half a
step out and he"s screaming. And as he"s
screaming, I"m seeing about an inch and a half of
his face.

I"m focused right now, 1 have a 4-power
scope. Basically all 1™m seeing on him is this,
his head, his -- his body down to about where the

bottom of your pockets would be in your pants
maybe and his hands.

The moment his -- then, after that brief
pause -- again, he didn"t look my way, he was
looking like he was looking down the street, like
this. He stopped, and then he moved forward. As
he moved forward, his hands raise. And when his
hands raise, 1 went from the gun to him and pulled
the trigger.

DR: Okay. But again, his position was

pointed toward -- like the first time you said --
CP: Yeah.
DR: -- he was more like yelling at the dog

or something like that.

CP: Yeah. Well, both -- both times he
came out square to the doorway.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: The only thing that moved was his
head. The first time he came out and as I"m up iIn
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his doorway and you guys are over there where this
door would be, he turned his head to the left
almost at a 90 to see me.

DR: Okay.
CP: Or see this doorway.
DR: Uh-huh.

CP: And then he looks back and scanned
back across. And by that point, 1 was trying to
get out of the way because 1 was blocking Darin
Rich"s shot.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: He had the 308, 1 -- basically my
position would have been the scout sniper iIn this.
But yet, we trade back and forth who®"s got what.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: He couldn®"t get the shot off, 1
couldn®"t come back up and get a shot In time. He
had already made his -- he already shot his round
and was back in his house. And then like 1 say,
the second time, 1 saw the door coming open, |1
said on the radio, he"s coming back out. 1 let
the radio go, | come up, that"s when he came out,
square to the door. So to me, I"m just seeing
iIf —- 1f you™"re my vantage point, I"m looking at
the -- at the side profile of him. 1"m not
looking at a full-frontal profile.

DR: Uh-huh.
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CP: I"m looking at his left side.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: His left side.

DR: And having haven"t been up there, is
the door -- “cause there"s a couple looking --
doors up there. It"s the door closest to us or
the one that"s further away?

CP: It"s the -- the white door frame right
there and there®s this big, long screen on this
side of that doorway.

DR: Okay. So basically closest to us. So
your -- your -- your view would have been
obviously to him closest up rather than the one
that"s farther away?

CP: Right, right.

DR: Okay.

CP: It was -- 1t was this doorway, that"s
shooting right there.

DR: And you have a clear -- you have a
clear view?

CP: 1 —- 1 had a clear view of him.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: OFf -- of him and -- and the weapon
that he had 1n his hand. First time and second
time “cause the first time | was here with
binoculars.

DR: Uh-huh.
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CP: I just go, he"s got a gun. And then I
drop my binoculars and try to get my weapon up and
he"s saying you"re in -- you"re in my shot, you“"re
in my shot. And I"m startled by 1t so I stepped
to get out of his way and that"s when I kind of
trip over this stuff.

DR: Okay.

CP: And 1 turn and look and see his barrel
and try to cover my eyes. He just, | have no
shot. I come back up and he®s back in.

DR: Okay. And that"s when he came out the
first time? He"s yelling at the dog, he®"s already
shot off one round, right? Then he --

CP: Yeah. He -- he shot a round off while
he was out.

DR: Right.

CP: The whole time he was out that first
time, | would say i1t was three, four seconds,
tops. That might have been even too long. |1
don"t know. Let me emphasize, the second time
through, guys, 1 don"t know exactly how long i1t
was but 1t was 1n slow motion. 1 visually checked
and made sure of what I had before I shot, I shot.

EM: 111 turn this off right now.

DR: That"s what I did.

EM: 1 apologize.

RS: Got a problem, my battery died.
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CP: So that -- that was completely what
was 1n my focus when he came out the second time.
I checked. As soon as it started to come up,
before i1t broke the plane of that balcony, 1
transitioned from my eyes on his hands to shooting
him.

DR: Okay. And when that happened, which
way was the -- his gun, the suspect"s gun pointed
at the time?

CP: Still pointed 1n this direction, which
would be --

DR: right here?
CP: Yeah.
DR: Okay.

CP: Parallel to q

DR: And you were sti aware that Bassi
and Lynch was --

CP: Yeah.

DR: -- out there and also the others,
other SWAT team members behind the patrol vehicle,
correct?

CP: Yeah. Yeah, the -- the guys behind

the patrol vehicle, they were -- they don"t have
a -- they didn"t have a view of i1t due to the
foliage --

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: -- that was there, which was -- that"s
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why 1 was trying to get --

DR: Heavy (INAUDIBLE).

CP: -- them the heads up that hey, he"s
coming back out and he just fired a round. |1
don®"t know the exact timing between that first
time he came out and fired a round and the second

time he came out. [I"m not fully sure. 1°d say
two to five minutes.
DR: Okay.

CP: It was close, 1t was very fast how 1t
evolved into the second time he came walking out
towards us. And like | say, my primary
responsibility i1s -- 1s the well -- welfare of --
of my teammates. This i1s what I"m doing.

DR: You mentioned something about the
react -- reaction team or something?

CP: Yeah. They’re -- they --

DR: They were right there by the driveway,
correct?

CP: Yes. They were right there. Where
the white van i1s --

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: -- they were right, staged right
directly behind that -- behind the garage right
there. The --

DR: So actually there®"s several SWAT team
members right in this close vicinity where --
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CP: Yeah.

DR: -- he was --

CP: Right. He"d --

DR: -- directing his weapon?

CP: -- already fired rounds that way.

Plus we had regular patrol deputies down at the
intersection patrolling the intersection. So, and
people down there looking because the perimeter

wasn*"t completely -- 1t was -- 1t was --

DR: Secure.

CP: -- contained and secure but yet there
were still looky-loos that were down in the -- the
same direction he was, | assume firing the round.

DR: Okay.

CP: "Cause I, again, 1 pulled back to try
to give Darin a shot when the round went off.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: I never got to see --

DR: You said the second time he came out

he said something also? Did you -- could you --
CP: Yeah.
DR: -- tell what 1t was?

CP: 1 thought he -- you know what, |
really, 1 don"t know.

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: I thought i1t was something to the
effect of threatening us.
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DR: Uh-huh.

CP: It was In a threatening tone and 1t
was loud and again, I was -- I was -- | had just
finished talking on the radio. He was talking as
he paused 1In the doorway for that second and then
kept going. And by then my focus was totally on
him, not on what he said.

RS: Okay. You talked about what he was
doing coming up the second time. What did you
believe was going to happen 1f you didn*"t act?

CP: Again, my -- my -- my job being right
here and being placed right here is to protect all
my team members that are basically, that®"s south,
south of this location of what -- 1 don"t know
what that would be is, the rough south. But
anyway, everyone that"s down on this side --

DR: On -- on Side 3.

CP: -- that was my job, was Side 3
protection. And -- and that"s why, again, 1 had
to stop the threat before -- he had already shown

me that he was willing to shoot at my partner and
when he came out the second team to do the same
thing, then 1t was my responsibility to stop his
action.

DR: Also, prior to you actually coming
here, you were told by Sergeant De Los Santos this
guy"s behavior and what he"s done so far, correct?
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CP: Yeah.
DR: That he was In an aggressive manner

and --

CP: Yeah.

DR: -- he has already shot off several
rounds?

CP: Yeah. I -- 1 have the -- 1 have the

SWAT callout too 1f you want to hear the -- the
exact instructions I got when I respond to the
location. 1 can play 1t for you now and i1t"s
audible.

DR: Okay.

CP: So you want to hear 1t?

RS: Yeah, sure.

BM: Sure.

CP: Hold on, let me turn this back on --
on.

But yeah, I can tell you he was acting in
a —- 1In a bizarre manner and seemed to be firing
at will or at random.

BM: 1 may have missed i1t, but what did he
say the first time when he (INAUDIBLE).

CP: The first time he was saying something
like shut that F-ing dog up.

BM: Okay.

CP: Shut the "F" up was the comments
towards the dog. The first, 1 -- and that"s why
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there was so much radio communication based on
hey, the dog®"s agitating him, should we take him
out or should we leave him there? What should we
do with the dog?

MV: (INAUDIBLE).

CP: Again, he was -- he was screaming. It
wasn"t a -- 1t was -- he was screaming at us and
all through this callout, you guys got to be
aware, he was screaming from all four sides of the
house. So we have people saying he®s screaming on
the one side. And finally the captain said, okay,
enough, enough. He"s screaming on all sides, so
stop. We"ve got enough.

Hold on one second.

(AUDIO PLAYED)

CP: Hold on a sec. Okay, here we go.
Ready?

(AUDIO PLAYED)

CP: And that"s where i1t shuts off.

DR: (INAUDIBLE).

CP: So that®"s what we had when we respond
to the scene. And once again, once we got to the
scene, there was patrol officers that had stated

23



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

CONFIDENTIAL

that he had fired rounds at officers this morning.
And 1 don"t know any more than that. "Cause I
immediately got sent here to try to rescue someone
that was at the house that wasn"t here.

EM: Uh-huh.

CP: And then 1| was doing other chores
until --

DR: Uh-huh.

CP: -- 1 was told to come here and protect
the 3-side of the house from his direction.

EM: When he fell, could you see where --
where he fell?

CP: He -- 1t appeared to me and again,
I1"ve got the recoil of the weapon and -- and the
scope, but I 1tmmediately got on the radio and said
that 1 -- 1 had fired the shot and that he was

down. And i1t appeared he fell straight, | mean,
dropped down and then forward.

EM: Okay.

CP: Was what 1t looked like to me.

EM: Seems to me, he didn*"t give you any
choice. You had to do what you had to do.

DR: Plus he already came out once and --

EM: Yeah.

DR: -- had shot off, so --

EM: Okay. Anything else?

DR: 1 think that"s it.
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Okay. (INAUDIBLE).

I"m going off tape.

This 1s July 26.
Approximately 1726 hours.
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